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DYNASTY LIMOUSINE INC.

2011 ANNUAL REPORT AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

February 15, 2012

Forward-Looking Statements

Forward-looking statements in this document are made pursuant to the "safe harbor" provisions
of the private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. All statements, other than statements of
historical facts included in this document, are forward-looking statements. Investors are
cautioned that such forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties, including without
limitation, continued acceptance of the Company's products and services, increased levels of
competition for the Company, new products and technological changes, the Company's
dependence on third-party vendors, and other risks detailed in the Company's prospectus and
periodic reports filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Dynasty Limousine Inc.
undertakes no obligation to update or revise forward-looking statements to reflect changed
assumptions, the occurrence of unanticipated events or changes to future operating results.

Part A General Company Information

Item | The exact name of the issuer and its predecessor (if any).
Dynasty Limousine Inc., a Florida Corporation
f/k/a Dynasty Limousine of Jacksonville, Inc., a Florida Corporation until May 1, 2005

Item Il The address of the issuer’s principal executive offices.
11857 San Jose Boulevard Jacksonville, Florida 32223

Telephone: (904) 268-7171 Fax: (904) 268-8384
Corporate Websites: www.DynastyJax.com www.DynastyOrangePark.com

Investor Relations: Pierce Fleming
11857 San Jose Boulevard Jacksonville, Florida 32223
Telephone: (904) 268-7171 email: pierce@dynastyjax.com

Item 1l The jurisdiction(s) and date of the issuer’s incorporation or organization.

State of Incorporation: Florida

Jurisdiction of Incorporation: United States
Date of Incorporation: 05/01/2005

Business Originally Organized in January 1998
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Part B Share Structure

Item IV The exact title and class of securities outstanding.
Common Stock
Par value: $0.0001
CUSIP No.: 26813V 103
Trading Symbol: DNYS
Item V Par or stated value and description of the security.

A. Par or Stated Value. Provide the par or stated value for each class of outstanding
securities.

Par Value for Common Shares is $0.0001

B. Common or Preferred Stock.

Par Value for Common Stock is $0.0001, there is no Preferred Stock Issued
1. For common equity, describe any dividend, voting and preemption rights.

None other than as normally associated with common shares of like corporations.

2. For preferred stock, describe the dividend, voting, conversion and liquidation rights as
well as redemption or sinking fund provisions.

None as there is no preferred stock issued.
3. Describe any other material rights of common or preferred stockholders.

Common shareholders have all rights normally ascribed to common shareholders of
public firms with no additional special rights.

4. Describe any provision in issuer’s charter or by-laws that would delay, defer or prevent a
change in control of the issuer.

Not applicable.

Item VI The number of shares or total amount of the securities outstanding for each
class of securities authorized.

Period ending: December 31, 2011

Common Stock: 100,000,000 Shares Authorized
Common Stock: 4,836,425 Shares Outstanding
Common Stock: 62 Shareholders of Record
Number of beneficial shareholders: 2

Freely tradable shares (public float): 712,900




Period ending: December 31, 2010

Common Stock: 100,000,000 Shares Authorized
Common Stock: 4,836,425 Shares Outstanding
Common Stock: 58 Shareholders of Record
Number of beneficial shareholders: 2

Freely tradable shares (public float): 688,900

Period Ending: December 31, 2009

Common Stock: 100,000,000 Shares Authorized
Common Stock: 4,636,425 Shares Outstanding
Common Stock: 57 Shareholders of Record
Number of beneficial shareholders: 2

Freely tradable shares (public float): Zero

Period Ending: December 31, 2008

Common Stock: 100,000,000 Shares Authorized
Common Stock: 4,636,425 Shares Outstanding
Common Stock: 57 Shareholders of Record
Number of beneficial shareholders: 2

Freely tradable shares (public float): Zero

Part C Business Information

Item VIl The name and address of the transfer agent.

Broadridge, Inc.

44 West Lancaster Avenue
Ardmore, PA 19003
Telephone: (610) 649-7300
www.StockTrans.com

StockTrans, Inc. is appropriately registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission

under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934.

Item VIl The nature of the issuer’s business.

Dynasty Limousine Inc. is a full service Limousine and Transportation company with offices
in Jacksonville and Orange Park, Florida. The Company rents Limousines and specialty
vehicles, offers chauffeur services, concierge services, event organization and other luxury
services. Dynasty operates primarily in the Florida and Georgia markets, however the
Company does serve the entire Southeast United States and is part of a Nationwide affiliate

network to handle all domestic service requests.
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Dynasty currently owns and operates a fleet of 17 Limousines, Limousine Buses, Luxury
SUV’s and Luxury Sedans. The Company was founded in 1998 and has been family owned
and operated with the same management since inception.

1. the form of organization of the issuer (e.g., corporation, partnership, limited liability
company, etc.);

Dynasty Limousine, Inc. is a Florida Corporation.

2. the year that the issuer (or any predecessor) was organized,;
The Issuer was organized under the laws of the State of Florida on May 1, 2005. The
Issuer was operating as Dynasty Limousine of Jacksonville from January 1, 1998 to
April 30, 2005 with the current officers and management.

3. the issuer’s fiscal year end date;

The Issuer’s fiscal year end date is December 31.

4. whether the issuer (or any predecessor) has been in bankruptcy, receivership or any
similar proceeding;

Neither the issuer nor any predecessor has been in bankruptcy, receivership or any
similar proceeding.

5. any material reclassification, merger, consolidation, or purchase or sale of a significant
amount of assets;

Not applicable.

6. any default of the terms of any note, loan, lease, or other indebtedness or financing
arrangement requiring the issuer to make payments;

Not applicable.
7. any change of control;
Not applicable.
8. any increase of 10% or more of the same class of outstanding equity securities;

Not applicable.




9. any past, pending or anticipated stock split, stock dividend, recapitalization, merger,
acquisition, spin-off, or reorganization;

Dynasty Limousine, Inc. has received approval from its Board of Directors to execute a
3:1 forward split on its common stock. This action is being taken in order to provide a more
stable market for the trading of its Securities. The date of record and pay date for this action
has not been set as of the time of this disclosure. It is expected that the forward split will
take place during the first quarter of 2012.

10. any delisting of the issuer’s securities by any securities exchange or deletion from the
OTC Bulletin Board; and

Not applicable.

11. any current, past, pending or threatened legal proceedings or administrative actions
either by or against the issuer that could have a material effect on the issuer’s business,
financial condition, or operations and any current, past or pending trading suspensions by a
securities regulator. State the names of the principal parties, the nature and current status
of the matters, and the amounts involved.

Not applicable.
B. Business of Issuer. Describe the issuer’s business so a potential investor can

clearly understand it. To the extent material to an understanding of the issuer, please
also include the following:

Dynasty Limousine is a full service Limousine and Transportation Company located in
Jacksonville and Orange Park, Florida. The Company rents Limousines, Limousine
Buses, Luxury Sedans, offers chauffeur services, concierge services, event organization
and other luxury services. Dynasty has been in operation since 1998 serving Florida and
Georgia, with extended service areas that include the entire Southeast United States.
The Company is a member of the National Limousine Association and as such has
access to an affiliate network that can handle all domestic service requests.

The Company was named a National top three finalist for the Limousine Operator of the
Year Award for 2009, 2010, and 2011. Dynasty was recognized in 2010 as the best
wedding Limousine Service by “theknot.com” (the Nation’s largest wedding resource),
and has received various other National and Regional awards for excellence. The
Company maintains an accredited A+ rating with the Better Business Bureau and is
listed on Dun and Bradstreet.

Dynasty receives reservations and other service requests via our website, by phone, or
in person at one of our two office locations. Rates are typically charged by the hour,
however vehicles are also rented for multiple days to service Corporate events or other
special functions. Current rates range from $69 per hour for a Luxury Sedan up to $250
per hour for a Limousine Bus. Peak season for business is Prom which runs from early
March thru early June, and business also spikes during major Holidays. Other special
occasions such as sporting events, concerts, and festivals can increase reservation
loads. Dynasty has provided Limousine and Transportation services for several Super
Bowls, and each one of these games is a large source of business for the Company.




Dynasty has provided services for many major Corporations over the past 13 years
including; Bank of America, Merrill Lynch and the National Football League. The
Company also routinely transports “A-List” celebrities and has an impeccable record of
servicing these high level clients and their events.

1. the issuer’s primary and secondary SIC Codes;

Primary SIC Code: 4729
Secondary SIC Code: 4789

2. if the issuer has never conducted operations, is in the development stage, or is currently
conducting operations;

Dynasty Limousine, Inc. has been conducting operations with the current ownership and
officers since 1998.

3. whether the issuer is or has at any time been a “shell company”;
Dynasty Limousine, Inc. has never been a “shell company”.

4. the names of any parent, subsidiary, or affiliate of the issuer, and its business purpose,
its method of operation, its ownership, and whether it is included in the financial statements
attached to this disclosure statement;

Not applicable.
5. the effect of existing or probable governmental regulations on the business;

There are no known effects on existing or probable governmental regulations on the
ongoing operations of the business.

6. an estimate of the amount spent during each of the last two fiscal years on research and
development activities, and, if applicable, the extent to which the cost of such activities are
borne directly by customers;

Not applicable.
7. costs and effects of compliance with environmental laws (federal, state and local); and

The issuer must have annual inspections with the Department of Transportation for each
vehicle in the fleet. The cost of these inspections coupled with normal registration
ranges from $125.00 to $450.00 per vehicle. There are annual reports filed with the
State of Florida at a cost of $95 per year, as well as additional minimal costs associated
with business licenses and other related mandates.




8. the number of total employees and number of full-time employees.

At the time of this disclosure, there are 17 employees. 5 of the employees are full-time
office staff, with 12 part-time chauffeurs.

Item IX The nature of products or services offered.

Dynasty Limousine provides luxury transportation with a fleet of 17 Limousines, Limousine
Buses, Luxury SUV’s, and Premium Sedans. Vehicles are rented by the hour, and the company
serves clients and groups of 1 to 100 or more. Services include Airport Transportation,
Limousine Charters, Weddings, Corporate functions, Proms, Funerals, and many other types of
transportation services. In addition to transportation services, the Company also offers Event
Organization, Concierge Services, and Chauffeur Services. Dynasty Limousine has a staff of 12
professional chauffeurs and provides service in the Southeast United States, with affiliates
located throughout the country.

The Company’s fleet currently consists of the following vehicles:

Black Cadillac Escalade Limousine — 20 passenger capacity

Pink Cadillac Escalade Limousine — 20 passenger capacity
White Super Stretch Hummer Limousine — 20 passenger capacity
White Super Stretch Hummer Limousine — 20 passenger capacity
White Super Stretch Hummer — 18 passenger capacity

GMC Limousine Bus — 30 passenger capacity

Ford Limousine Bus - 20 passenger capacity

Lincoln Town Car Stretch Limousine — 16 passenger capacity
Lincoln Town Car Stretch Limousine — 8 passenger capacity
Chrysler 300 Limousine (1) — 12 passenger capacity

Chrysler 300 Limousine (2) — 12 passenger capacity

Lincoln Navigator Luxury SUV — 6 passenger capacity

Lincoln Town Car Sedan — 4 passenger capacity

Chrysler 300 Sedan — 4 passenger capacity

Infinity FX45 Luxury SUV — 4 passenger capacity

Cadillac Escalade Luxury SUV — 5 passenger capacity

*Several additional vehicles not owned directly by the company are also routinely chartered*

A. principal products or services, and their markets;

The company’s principal service is Luxury transportation and Limousine services. Primary
market is Florida and Georgia, however services are routinely provided in other states.




B. distribution methods of the products or services;

Reservations for our services are placed either by phone, in person at one of our offices, or
via the internet.

C. status of any publicly announced new product or service;

It was announced in previous public filings that Dynasty Limousine Inc. is seeking to
purchase a new property and expand our business model. The goal with the property
acquisition will be to open a Limousine Sales and Service operation in addition to our rental
business. The Company was in negotiations to purchase a 14,500 square foot facility in the
Summer of 2010, however an agreement could not be reached on the property.

In late 2011, Dynasty was offered the option to purchase the property adjacent to the
building where it currently conducts business. There are zoning issues that need to be
addressed, and the company is conducting research to evaluate if said property would suit
the expanded business needs. Updates on this process will be made public when
appropriate.

D. competitive business conditions, the issuer’'s competitive position in the industry, and
methods of competition;

Dynasty Limousine has a very strong presence both in our market and Nationwide. The
company was named a National top three finalist for the “Limousine Operator of the Year
Award” for 2009, 2010 and 2011. The company also received an award from “theknot.com”
for being rated the top Wedding Limo service by its members. Additionally, the Company
has a working relationship with LCT Magazine, and the publication routinely publishes
articles about Dynasty Limousine Inc. and its operation.

Online reservations and other service requests via the internet comprise a large percentage
of the Company’s business. Dynasty has two websites and traffic counts average
approximately 7,000 hits per month. The Company has first page organic placement on
Google, Yahoo, Bing and MSN for city and industry specific searches. Paid search
campaigns are also in place with the major providers and a long term campaign is in place
with limos.com.

Competition has thinned out in our service area due to the recent economic conditions.
Several competitors have ceased operations, and others have sold to new ownership. In
our primary market, there are two competitors that are roughly the same size as Dynasty.
Our approach has always been to offer the highest service possible with the nicest and
newest vehicles. This model has allowed our pricing to remain consistent while some
competitors have begun to cut prices and service levels to remain active. Our 13 year
reputation yields many repeat clients and this has helped to maintain our competitive
advantage. Market penetration has increased every year since 2006.




E. sources and availability of raw materials and the names of principal suppliers;

Limousines are purchased from a variety of manufacturers. The current fleet includes
vehicles from Tiffany Coachworks, Aladdin Coachworks, Coastal Coach, and Imperial
Coachbuilders. Dynasty offers vehicles produced by Lincoln, Cadillac, Hummer, Chrysler,
Ford, Chevrolet and Infiniti.

Financing these vehicles is facilitated through our lenders; Advantage Funding, Allstate
Leasing, and Ford Motor Credit.

F. dependence on one or a few major customers;

Not applicable.

G. patents, trademarks, licenses, franchises, concessions, royalty agreements or labor
contracts, including their duration; and

Dynasty Limousine has annual DOT certification for each vehicle it operates. Each
chauffeur also maintains separate certification to be able to operate a passenger Limousine.
Other than as stated in the preceding two sentences, this section is not applicable.

H. the need for any government approval of principal products or services and the status of
any requested government approvals.

Dynasty Limousine was awarded a contract with the Department of the Navy to
provide Airport transportation at two local Military bases. A second military contract was
awarded to the company with the U.S. Air Force.

The company received Department of Defense clearance following background checks of
key employees and a review of company financial and operational documents. This
approval has allowed Dynasty eligibility for future contracts with various other Federal
entities. Other than as stated directly above in this sub-section, there is no other need for
any government approval of the principal products or services of the company.

Item X The nature and extent of the issuer’s facilities.

Dynasty Limousine has offices located in Jacksonville and Orange Park, Florida. The
Corporate office is located at 11857 San Jose Boulevard Jacksonville, Florida 32223 with
the reservations and dispatch departments located on site. The company is currently
leasing this property for $1000 per month and has been at the location for 6 years. This
office is approximately 2000 sq. feet with parking for several Limousines and Luxury
sedans in addition to ample parking for customers. The location is on a busy street with
thousands of vehicles passing dalily.




The Orange Park office is located at 6055 Youngerman Circle Orange Park, Florida
32244 and the location has a reservations office with storage and display of its larger
Limousines and Limousine Buses at the location. The company is currently leasing this
property for $600 per month and has been at the location for 10 years. The land that the
Limousines are displayed on is approximately ¥ acre. This location is at the entrance of
an enclave of major retailers and has heavy dalily traffic.

Please see item IX of Part C for a complete listing of our current fleet of vehicles. As a
rule, vehicles are replaced often and additional vehicles have been added as reservation
loads have increased. All vehicles are serviced regularly by our in house technicians or
at an approved dealership. Dynasty has built a reputation for providing superior vehicles
in our market, and it is our policy to dispose of any vehicle that we deem substandard or
unsafe.

Part D Management Structure and Financial Information

Item XI The name of the chief executive officer, members of the board of directors, as
well as control persons.

Madeline Anne Fleming: President and CEO
1224 Pembrooke Road
Jacksonville, Florida 32259

Board Memberships and other Affiliations: National Limousine Association
Compensation: $50,000 annual salary plus additional bonuses as applicable
Number of Shares Owned: 3,454,000 shares of Common Stock

Anne Fleming is the Founder and CEO of Dynasty Limousine. She was a top performer
in the Automobile Industry for over 15 years prior to her full-time position with Dynasty
Limousine. She has held several Management positions including New Vehicle
Manager with Lincoln-Mercury from 1999-2001 while simultaneously operating Dynasty
Limousine from a home office. Anne has received numerous achievement awards and
has been recognized nationally for her outstanding work ethics and performance. She
has been active CEO of the company for 13 years.




Pierce Celon Fleming: Vice President of Operations / CFO
4048 Lonicera Loop

Jacksonville, Florida 32259

Board Memberships and other Affiliations: National Limousine Association
Compensation: $50,000 annual salary plus additional bonuses as applicable
Number of Shares Owned: 434,000 shares of Common Stock

Pierce Fleming has been the Vice-President of Dynasty Limousine for 8 years. Prior to
joining Dynasty he spent 18 years in Automobile Industry, holding the positions of
General Sales Manager, Finance and Insurance Manager, and Internet Sales Manager.
Mr. Fleming was employed by Acura as General Sales Manager for a period of 9 years
prior to the position at Dynasty Limousine. He became a full time member of Dynasty
Limousine March 1, 2008 and was named a finalist for 2009, 2010, and 2011 “Limousine
Operator of the Year” by LCT magazine. Mr. Fleming attended both Old Dominion
University and the University of North Florida, with Finance and Insurance certification
from the Zeiglar organization in 1992.

Mary Myshelle Fleming: Treasurer / General Manager
4048 Lonicera Loop

Jacksonville, Florida 32259

Board Membership and other Affiliations: National Limousine Association
Compensation: $25,000 annual salary plus additional bonuses as applicable
Number of Shares Owned: 99,525 shares of Common Stock

Mary Fleming joined Dynasty Limousine in 2000. Prior to joining the company, she was
in management with the Lerner Corporation and French Novelty for a period of 7 years.
Promoted to General Manager of Dynasty Limousine in 2006, Mrs. Fleming has
established corporate policies that have fostered the company’s growth. She oversees
both the dispatch and reservation departments, and manages the online sales division.
Mrs. Fleming is an Alumnus of Florida State College.

All three officers of Dynasty Limousine, Inc. are also Directors of the organization.
Dynasty is a family operated business, and as such all three officers are related.

Anne Fleming is Pierce Fleming’s Mother, and Mary Fleming is Mr. Fleming’s
spouse.




B. Legal/Disciplinary History. Please identify whether any of the foregoing persons
have, in the last five years, been the subject of:

1. A conviction in a criminal proceeding or named as a defendant in a pending criminal
proceeding (excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses);

Not applicable.

2. The entry of an order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or
vacated, by a court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily enjoined,
barred, suspended or otherwise limited such person’s involvement in any type of
business, securities, commodities, or banking activities;

Not applicable.
3. Afinding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the
Securities and Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or a

state securities regulator of a violation of federal or state securities or commodities law,
which finding or judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or vacated; or

Not applicable.

4. The entry of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or temporarily
barred, suspended or otherwise limited such person’s involvement in any type of business
or securities activities.

Not applicable.

C. Disclosure of Family Relationships.

Dynasty Limousine, Inc. is a family operated business and as such all three officers are
related. Anne Fleming is Pierce Fleming’s Mother, and Mary Fleming is Mr. Fleming’s
spouse.

D. Disclosure of Related Party Transactions.

Not applicable.

E. Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest.

There are no business relationships outside of the company with the officers and
directors of the Company to cause a conflict of interest.




Item Xl Financial information for the issuer’s most recent fiscal period

The fiscal year-end financial statements required by Item 12 may either be included in text of
the Annual Update under the heading of Item 12 or attached at the end of the Annual Update. If
attached at the end of the Annual Update, the disclosure under Item 12 must (i) state that the
fiscal year-end financial statements are attached at the end of this Annual Update, (ii) contain a
list describing the financial statements that are attached and (iii) contain a clear cross-reference
to the specific location where the information requested by Item 12 can be found.

See financial documents on the following pages:




DYNASTY LIMOUSINE, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2011 annual report

11857 San Jose Boulevard Jacksonville, Florida 32223

p. (904) 268-7171 f. (904) 268-8384

www.DynastyJax.com www.DynastyOrangePark.com




DYNASTY LIMOUSINE, INC.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2011




DYNASTY LIMOUSINE, INC.

December 31, 2011

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Report of Independent Accountants

Balance Sheet
Reviewed
December 31, 2011

Statement of Revenue and Expenses
Reviewed
December 31, 2011

Statement of Changes in Equity
Reviewed
December 31, 2011

Statement of Cash Flows
Reviewed
December 31, 2011

Notes to Financial Statements

6-12




To the Board of Directors of
Dynasty Limousine, Inc.

I have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Dynasty Limousine, Inc. as of
December 31, 2011 and the related statement of revenue, expenses, equity, and cash
flows for the nine months then ended, in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. All information included in these financial statements is the representation
of the owners of Dynasty Limousine, Inc.

A review consist principally of inquires of Company owners and analytical procedures
applied to financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards, the objective of which is the expression of an
opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, I do not
express such an opinion.

Based on my review, I am not aware of any material modifications that should be made
to the accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.

William S. Myjers
Certified Pubjjc Accountants
February 15, 2012

805 PARK AVE. » SUITE 102 = ORANGE PARK, FL 32073
PH. 904.215.8320 = FAX 804.215.8323
wmyers@wsmcpa.com




Dynasty Limousine, Inc.

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2011
Dec 31, 11
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Operating Accounts ot = 6,799
Total Checking/Savings 6,799
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Recelvable 57,249
Total Accounts Receivable 57,249
Other Current Assets
Advances to Employees 306
Total Other Current Assets . 305
Total Current Assets 64,352
Fixed Assets
Limousines 1,104,010
Office Furniture and Equipment 12,846
Total Accum Depreciation -347,029
Total Fixed Assets 769,827
Other Assets
Company Websites 398,817
Corp Organization Cost 24,141
Less Accumulated Amortization -378
Total Other Assets 422,580
TOTAL ASSETS 1,256,759
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable e 3,980
Total Accounts Payable 3,980
Other Current Liabilities
Current Portion of Debt 228,024
State & Federal Income Ta... 44,839
Total Other Current Liabilities 272,863
Total Current Liabilities 276,843
Long Term Liabilities
Leases Pay. - Long Term Port... 621,860
Less Current Portion of Debt -228,024
N/P - Chase Auto Finance 12,230
N/P - Ford Credit 51,253
Total Long Term Liabilities 457,319
Total Liabilities 734,162

See accompanying notes.




Dec 31, 11

Equity
Additional Paid-In-Capital 203,325
Common Stock 484
Retained Earnings 176,162
Net Income 142,626
Total Equity el 522,597
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,256,759

See accompanying notes.




Dynasty Limousine, Inc.
Statement of Revenue and Expenses
January through December 2011

Jan - Dec 11
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Revenues 718,494
Total Income 718,494
Gross Profit 718,494
Expense
Limosine Operating Cost 258,308
General & Administrative 119,351
Office Expenses 67,709
Total Expense 445,367
Net Ordinary Income 273,127
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Gain or Sale of Asset . 26,154
Total Other Income 26,154
Other Expense
Depreciation & Amortization 97,189
Interest Expense 59,466
Total Other Expense 156,655
Net Other Income -130,501
Net Income 142,626

See accompanying notes.




Dynasty Limousine, Inc.

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Period Ending December 31, 2011

Beginning Equity January 1, 2011 $ 406,262
Add: Operating income 142,626
Less Federal Income Taxes (26,290)

Ending Equity, December 31, 2011 $ 522,598

See accompanying notes.




Dynasty Limousine, Inc.

Statement of Cash Flows
For the First Quarter Ending December 31, 2011

Third
Quarter
F OPERATING ES: 2011
Net Income $ 142,626
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities
Depreciation $ 97,189
Change in accounts payable (59,342)
Increase in accounts receivable (57,249)
Corporate organizational cost (5.852)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ (25,254)
CASH FL FROM INVESTI
Fair value reporting of website $ -
Sale of assets $ 60,433
Acquisition of limousines and office equipement (438,311)
Net cash used by investing activities $(377,878)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
New financing $ 437,812
Debt reduction (182,071)
Net cash provided by financing activities 255,741
Net increase in cash $ (4,765)
Cash beginning of period 11,564
Ending cash, December 31, 2011 $ 6,799

See accompanying notes.




DYNASTY LIMOUSINE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
December 31, 2011

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company presents these financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting whereas
income is recognized when eamed and expenses are recognized when incurred. The Company
purchases limousines through financing activites that include instaliment loans and lease
contractacts. These contracts are recorded on the financial statements as capital assets
when financing includes instaliment loans or lease contracts with less than ten-percent

buyout clauses at the end of the lease term.

The Company’s limousines, computers, software, and office furniture are carried on the
financial statements at cost. Depreciation of property and equipment is provided using
straight line depreciation methods over the estimated useful lives of the asset, ranging
from five to ten years.

2. INCOME TAXES

Dynasty Limousine, Inc. has revoked the election to be treated as an S Corporation for federal income
tax purposes for the 2010 tax year ending December 31, 2010. The Company’s voluntary election

to revoke the S Corporation election is due to the anticipated issuance of stock to the public in an
initial public offering of the stock. Therefore, the financial statements reflect the projected state and
federal tax due through the 3th quarter 2011.

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Accounts receivable reflect bookings for fourty five days past the statement date. Customers
are required to submit a deposit and a credit card is on file to pay for the charges incurred.
With the bookings secured by a customers credit card the Company experiences an
immaterial amount of cancellations under this policy.

As of the financial statement date the accounts payable are all current, whereas
the accounts payables are due within thirty days of the financial statement date.

(continued)




(continued)
4. WEBSITE VALUATION

The Company's websites have been expanded and enhanced over the last twelve months to the point
of becoming the Company's most succesful form of advertising and source of bookings. During the

fourth quarter of 2011 the management of the Company re-valued the activity of the

Company's websites as listed on the world wide web. The financial statements reflect the fair
market value of the Company’s websites. The valuation for each website breaks down as follows:

Value
www.DynastyJax.net $ 327,030
www.DynastyOrangePark.com $ 71,787
Total $ 398,817

5. CURRENT PORTION OF NOTES AND CAPITAL LEASES PAYABLE

The current portion of notes payable represents principal due on the following notes and capital leases
over the twelve months following the financial statement date, which include the twelve months

of January 1, 2012 through December 30, 2012.

Creditor:
N/ P - Chase Auto Finance
- 2008 Chrysler 300 Sedan(V3659)

L/P - Advantage Funding Commercial Capital Corp.
- 2007 Lincoln Limousine (V6547)

L/P - Advantage Funding Commercial Capital Corp.
- 2007 Hummer Limousine (V2575)

L/P - Advantage Funding Commercial Capital Corp.
- 2006 Ford Limousine Bus (V1385)

N/P - Ford Credit
- 2011LIncoin Navigator Limousine (V8367)

L/P - Advantage Funding Commercial Capital Corp.
- 2008 Hummer Limo (9862)

L/P - Alistate Leasing.
- 2011 Lincoln Town Car Stretch (V5915)

L/P - Advantage Funding Commercial Capital Corp.
- 2006 Chevrolet Limousine Bus (V4707)

L/P - Prime South Bank
- 2007 Chrysler 300 Limo (V50565) & 2006 Hummer H2 Limo (V0844)

L/P - Advantage Funding Commercial Capital Corp.
- 2011 Chevy 200" Escalade Limo (V1410)

L/P - Advantage Funding Commercial Capital Corp.
- 2011 Chevy 200" Escalade Limo (V0721)

L/P - Nissan Finance
- 2011 Nissan 370Z (V0844)

Total

$

Amount Due
3,927

16,548

16,792

17,964

16,803

11,496

17,760

25,484

27,600

32,193

31,444

10,049

228,060
(continued)




(continued)

6. NON-CURRENT PORTION OF NOTES AND CAPITAL LEASES PAYABLE

The long-term portion of notes and capital leases payable represent principal due on the following notes
over the remaining life of the loans from October 1, 2012 through the end of the loan and or lease term.

Creditor:
N/ P - Chase Auto Finance

- 2008 Chrysler 300 Sedan(V3659)

L/P - Advantage Funding Commercial Capital Corp.
- 2007 Lincoln Limousine (V8547)

L/P - Advantage Funding Commercial Capital Corp.
- 2007 Hummer Limousine (V2575)

L/P - Advantage Funding Commercial Capital Corp.
- 2006 Ford Limousine Bus (V1385)

N/P - Ford Credit
- 2011Lincoln Navigator Limousine (V8367)

L/P - Advantage Funding Commercial Capital Corp.
- 2006 Hummer Limo (9862)

L/P - Alistate Leasing.
- 2011 Lincoin Town Car Stretch (V5915)

L/P - Advantage Funding Commercial Capital Corp.
- 2006 Chevrolet Limousine Bus (V4707)

L/P - Prime South Bank

- 2007 Chrysler 300 Limo (V5055) & 2006 Hummer H2 Limo (V0844)

L/P - Advantage Funding Commercial Capital Corp.
-2011 Chevy 200" Escalade Limo (V1410)

L/P - Advantage Funding Commercial Capital Corp.
- 2011 Chevy 200" Escalade Limo (V0721)

L/P - Nissan Finance
-2011 Nissan 370Z (V0844)

Total

7. CAPITAL STOCK

$

Amount Due
8,303

19,231

1,269

26,934

34,450

26,567

65,105

45,066

29,012

91,038

88,546

21,762

457,283

Authorized shares: 100,000,000 shares, par value of $.0001 per share or $10,000.

Issued and outstanding shares: 4,836,425 shares at a par value of $.0001 or $483.65.

(continued)




(continued)

8. FAIR MARKET VALUE REPORTING

The Company ownes thirteen limousines and vehicles that make up a majority of the fleet available
to it's customers. Due to the Company's dedication to providing the best fleet of limousines

and vehicles to the public, each limousine is maintained at the highest of standards of both

in the vehicles appearance and operating condition. The following valuations are provided by the
Company's management. Values were derived from several sources that are used industry wide in
the purchasing and selling the different makes and models of limousines that make up the

Company's fleet.

2008 Chrysler 300 Sedan (V3659)
2007 Lincoln Limousine (V2259)

2007 Hummer Limousine (V2575)

2006 Ford Limousine Bus (V1385)

2006 Hummer Limousine (V9862)

2011 Chevy 200" Escalade Limo (V1410)
2006 Chevrolet Limousine Bus (V4704)
2007 Chrysler 300 Limousine (V5055)
2006 Hummer H2 Limousine (V0239)
2011 Chevy 200" Escalade Limo (V0721)
2011 Lincoln Town Car (V5919)

2011 Lincoln Navigator Limousine (V8367)

2011 Nissan 370Z (V0844)

Totals

Fair
Market
Value

18,000

48,000

60,000

® e o &

70,000
$ 65,000
$ 130,231
$ 85,000
$ 45,000
$ 60,000
$ 126,991
$ 100,000
$ 62,500

$ 42,000

$ 912,722

Lease/Debt
Payoff

$ 12,230
$ 35779
$ 18,061
$ 44,808
$ 38,063
$123,231
$ 70,550
$ 28,306
$ 28,306
$119,991
$ 82,863
$ 51,253

$ 31,812

$685,343

Net
5,770
12,221
41,939
25,102
26,937

7,000

$
$
$
$
$
$
$ 14,450
$ 16,604
$ 31,604
$ 7,000
$ 17,137
$ 11,247
$ 10,188

(continued)




(continued)
9. OPERATING EXPENSES

Lim

Limo drivers
Operations & fuel
Insurance

Limo tracking
Merchant fees
Permits

Parking

Licenses and fees

Totals

Ge ministrative:

Officers Compensation
Advertising & promotion
Meals and entertainment
Legal and professional
Contributions

Continued education
Dues and subscriptions
Stockholder insurances
Travel

State income taxes
Uniforms

Moving & relocation expenses
Trade show expenses

Totals

Office expenses:
Supplies

Office expenses

Office suplies

Utilities

Telephone

Repairs & maintenance
Internet and computers
Security

Postage

Totals

$ 33,875
39,406
14,196

9,974
375

1,824
4,702
6,111
2,360

2,264
1,274

$119,351

$ 31,013
6,242
5,627
9,432
8,569
4,088
2,244

182
312

$ 67,709




GYNASTY

Dynasty Limousine, Inc.

Q4 2011 Notes to Financial Statements:

Dynasty Limousine is a full service Limousine and Transportation company with offices located in Jacksonville and
Orange Park, Florida. Services provided include Limousine Charters, Airport Transfers, Corporate Charters,
Chauffeur Services, Concierge Services, Event Planning and other Luxury Services. Our primary operating
territories include Florida and Georgia, with extended service areas that Includes all parts of the southeast United
States. The company Is also a member of a nationwide affiliate group that can service clients throughout all areas
of the United States.

Dynasty was founded in 1998 and has developed into a leading Luxury services provider. Dynasty Limousine was
named a National top three finalist for LCT magazine’s “Limousine Operator Of The Year” award for 2009, 2010,
2011 and 2012. Dynasty currently has 17 employees and 17 Limousines, Limousine Buses, and Luxury Sedans in
our Fleet. The company has bulit a reputation for superior service and our inventory of Limousines is widely
regarded as the highest quality and cleanest available. Our staff of professional chauffeurs has a 100% safety rating
and the company has an A+ accredited rating with the Better Business Bureau. Dynasty has an extensive corporate
client list that includes Bank of America, the National Football League, and FIS Global in addition to military
contracts providing transportation services to the Department of the Navy and the U.S. Air Force.

Fourth quarter and full year results continue strong. 2011 was the best revenue producing year in the company’s
history. Many new vehicles were added to the fleet and the company is well positioned going forward. These new
vehicles will command higher premiums than the vehicles that they replaced, and this should bode well for future
revenues.

Many new corporate clients were added during the period. Several Hotel chains and Funeral homes are now
chartering with Dynasty on a regular basis. New marketing campaigns and changes to the websites are also
generating additional business. Additionally, Dynasty was named a finalist for the Limousine Operator of the Year
award for the fourth year in a row. The outlook for 2012 is positive for Dynasty Limousine.

BER 31, 2011

Market Capitalization: $386,914.00

Total Authorized Shares: 100,000,000

Total Shares Issued and Outstanding: 4,836,425
Float: 712,900

Closing Price: .08

Number of Shareholders on record: 62




Forward-Looking Statements

Forward-looking statements in this document are made pursuant to the "safe harbor" provisions
of the private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. All statements, other than statements of
historical facts included in this document, are forward-looking statements. Investors are
cautioned that such forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties, including without
limitation, continued acceptance of the Company’s products and services, increased levels of
competition for the Company, new products and technological changes, the Company's
dependence on third-party vendors, and other risks detailed in the Company’s prospectus and
periodic reports filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Dynasty Limousine Inc.
undertakes no obligation to update or revise forward-looking statements to reflect changed
assumptions, the occurrence of unanticipated events or changes to future operating results.




Item XIII Similar financial information for such part of the two preceding fiscal years
as the issuer or its predecessor has been in existence.

See financial statements on the following pages:
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To The Stockbolders of
Dynusty Limousine, Inc.

I have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Dynasty Limousine, Inc. as of
December 31, 2010 and the related statement of revenue, expenses, equity, and cash
flows for the year then ended, in sccordance with Statements on Standurds for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. All information included in these financial statements is the representation
of the owners of Dynasty Limousine, In¢

A review consist principally of imquires of Company owners and analytical procedures
applied to financial data. 1t i3 substantially less in scope than an audit in secordance with
generally accepted auditing standards, the objective of which Is the expression of an
opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, I do not
express such an opinion.

Based on my review, | am not aware of any material modifications that should be made
1o the accompanying financial statements in order for them 1o be in conformity with
gencrally acoepted accounting principles

e

William S.
Certified Public Accountants
February 10, 2011

P05 PARAK AVE » BUITE 1D « ORANGE PaARK Fi 1207
P 8904 B35 8020 «» FAX 904 214 #3325
wmyers @ wamops com




Dynasty Limousine, Inc.

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, & Equity

As of December 31, 2010

ASSETS
Curront Assots
Checking/Savings

Dec 31, 10

Operating Accounts 11,564
Total Checking/Savings 11.564
Total Current Assets 11,564
Fixed Assets
Limousines 1,025147
Office Furnhture and Equipment 11,936
TYotal Accum Depraciation -377 668
Total Fixed Assets 659,415
Other Assels
Company Websiies 213,870
Corp Organization Cost 18288
Less A lated Amortix 378
Total Other Aasets 231 88
TOTAL ASSETS 902,860
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 11.832
Total Accounts Payable 11,832
Other Curront Liabilitios
Current Portion of Debt 167,572
Total Other Current Liabilities 167.572
Total Current Liabilities 179,402
Long Term Liabllitles
Leases Pay. - Long Term Portion 374,147
Less Current Portion of Debt -187,672
N/P - Chase Auto Finance 14,290
Stoate & Federal Income Taxes 96,329
Total Long Term Liabilities 317,184
Total Liabilities 456 568
Equity
Additional Paid-in-Caplital 203,325
Common Stock asd
Retained Earmings 113,347
Net Income 315,800
Totsl Equity 406,262
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 902,660

See accompanying nntes




Dynasty Limousine, Inc.
Statement of Revenue and Expenses

October through Dy ber 2010
Oct - Dec 10
Ordinary Income Expense
Income
Gross Sales 307,137
Tolwal Income 307,127
Gross Profit 307,137
%0
Limosine Operating Cost 126.681
General & Administrative 29878
Office Expenses 17,070
Advertising and Promotion 11,009
Total Expense 184,818
Net Ordinary Income 1225189
Other Income Expense
Other Income
Website Valuation 213970
Total Other Income 213970
Other Expense
Dopreciation & Amaortization 20,885
Interest Expense 7176
Total Other Expense 28161
Net Other Income 185.809
Net Income 308 327

Jan - Dec 10

703,760
703,760

703,780
300,621
55,8092

67226
29,642

453,381
250379

213,970
213,970

102,515
45,033

148,548
65422
315,800

See accompanying notes.




Dynasty Limousine, Inc.

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fourth Quarter Ending December 31,2010 and
the Calendar Year Ending December 31, 2010

Fourth
Quarter
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 2010
Net Income $ 308327
Adjustments to reconciie net income to net cash
provided by operating activities
Depreciation $ 20985
Accounts recelvable from employees (V]
Change In accounts payable 22,480
Corporate organizational cost (12.911)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 30552
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Fair value reporting of webslite $ (213,970)
Acquisition of imousi and office equipement {57.018)
Net cash used by Investing activities $(270,988)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES;
New financing $ 49,798
Loans from stockholder 4]
Debt reduction (111,428
Net cash provided by financing activities $ (61.827)
Net increass In cash $ 6266
Cash beginning of period 5.298
Ending cash, Docember 31, 2010 $ 11,584

See accompanying notes.,

Calender
Yoor

2010
$ 315,800

$ 102,515
175
3,155

(12,911}
$ 92934

$(213,970)

$(492,044)

$ 263,633

75,000
(245.003)

£ 93,630

$ 10,320

$ 11,564




Dynasty Limousine, Inc.

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Period Ending December 31, 2010

Baginning Equity January 1, 2010 4 186,781
Less net operating incomes 315,800
Additional Paid-In-Capital (]
Projected state and federal income taxes (96.329)

Ending Equity. Decembar 31, 2010 s 408,262

See accompanying notes.,
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Dynasty Limaousine, Inc.

Q4 2010 Notes to Financial Statements:

Dynasty Umousine &s & full service Limousine and Transportation company with offices located in Jacksonville and
Orange Park, Florida. Our primary service areas inchude Florida and Georgla, with extended service areas that
Include all parts of the southeast United States. The company Is also 3 member of & nationwide affiliate #oup that
can servica clients throughout all areas of the country,

Dynasty wis founded in 1398 and has developed INto & leading Luxury services provider. Dynasty Limousioe was
named a N | top threw finalist for LCT mag ‘s “Limousine Oparator Of The Year™ award for 2009, 2010,
And has alio been nominated for the 2011 award. Dynasty currently has 17 empioyees and 15 Umousines,
Umousine Buses, and Luxury Sedans in our Fleet. The company has built a reputation for superior service and our
inventory of Umousines is widely regarded as the highest quality and cleanest svallable. Our stalf of professionasl
chaulfeurs has a 100% safety rating and the company has an As accredited rating with the Batter Business Dureau
Dynasty has an extensive corporate client list that incudes Bank of Americs, the National Football Lesgue, and FIS
Global in addition to a military contract which provides transportation services to the Departmant of the Navy

The results from fourth quarter 2010 wers the best on recard. MoSday bookings were dramatically up from last
year, and this resuited In better than d es.  Additl ly, there has been a significant Increase in
Wadding charters over the petiod and we expect this trend to continue. Dynasty Umousine wes named & “Best
Pick™ by TheKnot.com (The Natlon's largest Wedding resource), and this has provided additional visibllity for the
company for thes types of chartees, Soveral large carporate contracts were also executed during the period and
the company will continue to pursue this type of business going forward,

Both Carporate websites were redeslgned and upgraded during the period. Additional SEO work and optimization
of the advertising campaigns has resulted in generating more traffic 1o the sites. Dynasty currently has first page
organic placement for targeted keywords on Googie, Yahoo and Bing search engines, A large portion of the
company’s revemues ara derlved from online bookings, and as such it was declded to hive our corporate websites
appraised by a third party (e-biz valustions). The websites have significant valus snd this amount will be inciuded
#5 an asset on the company’s financial statements beginning this pericd. Dynasty will have the appraisals updated
each quarter 1o refiect the most current valuations.

Dynasty Is currently applying for DTC eligitility, This process will aliow for the electronic trading of DNYS stock, and
once the process is complete shares would be avallable through most brokers. At this time shares are only
#vailatle through & small number of brokers, and a3 such volume has been light. It is expactod that DYC eligibitity
will be achiaved (n the fiest quarter of 2011, Dynasty Limousing has & rating of “Pink Sheets Current information”
#1this time and will continue to follow the reporting requirements to maintais this rotlog




SHARE DATA AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2010

Market Capitaiization: $927,285

Total Authorized Shares: 100,000,000

Total Shates sued and Outstanding 4 836 42%
Float: 688,900

Ciosing Price. 20

Number of Shareholders on record: 58

Forward-Looking Statements

Forward-looking statements in this document are made pursuant to the "safe harbor” provisions
of the private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1885, All statements, other than statements of
historical facts included in this document, are forward-locking statements. Investors are
cautioned that such forward-fooking statements involve risks and uncertaintias, including without
limitation, continued acceptance of the Company’s products and services_ Increased levels of
competition for the Company. new products and technological changes, the Company's
dependance on third-party vendors, and other risks detailed in the Company's prospectus and
periodic reports filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission Dynasty Limousine Inc
undertakes no obligation to update or revise forward-looking statements to reflect changed
assumptions, the occurrence of unanticipated events or changes to future operating results




DYNASTY LIMOUSINE, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
December 31, 2010

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company presents these firancial statements on the accruat basis of accounting whersas
incorie is frecognized when samed and expenses are recognized whan Incurred. The Company
purchases imousines through financing activites that inciude instailment loans and
contractacts.  These contracts are recorded on the financal s as copital ot
when financing iIncludes instaliment (oans of lease contracts with less than ten-percent
buyout ciauses at the end of he lease lerm

The Company's kmousines, computerns, scftwate, and office fumniture are catried on the
rn | 15 ot cost Do ton of property and equIpment is pr d using
strasght line depreciaton methods over the estimated usoful lives of the assot. ranging
from five 1o soven yaars.

2. INCOME TAXES

Dynasty Limousine, Inc. Nas revoked Ihe oloction 10 be treéated as an S Corporation for fedaral income
tax purposes for the 2010 tax year ending December 31, 2010, The Company made 8 voluntary slection
wimwsmnawmmmm.anwlnu-mdﬂocklolh.mﬁclnan

nitial public offenng of the stock, Tharafore, the financial satements reflect 1he projected stats and
fedoral tax due for the 2010 tax yoar.

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

The C Y MEintamns o LI Gles on & por contract basis Al custome:s
mmumw-m-mlw-Mumummmmwmwm
Therefore, the Company does not maintain o separate ledger for accounts receivabie
due to the fact that the customer pays for the services as the services are rendared

As of the financial statement date Ihe sccounts payable are all current, wheroas
the accounts payables are due within thirty days of the financlal statemen! date.

(continued)




(contnued)

4. WEBSITE VALUATION

The Company's websites have Deen expanded Bnd enhanced over the last twelve months 1o the poksi
of b w3 the Company's mosl fud form of advertining and source of bookings. During ihe
fourth quarter of 2010 the management of the Company ottained an independent valustion of the
Company's websiles as lislad On ihe wokd wide webl, The financial staternents refloct the fas
market value of the Company's website's, The valunton for sanch wobsite breaks down as follows:

Value
vowwe. Rynastydax nel $ 175,160
yovw. DynastyOrangsPark.com 38,810
Total $ 213,970

5. CURRENT PORTION OF NOTES AND CAPITAL LEASES PAYABLE

The current portion of notes payabia represents PINCpal due on the following notes and capital i
over the twelve months fol g the i \ date, which Includs the waive months

of January 1, 2011 itvough Decamber 31, 2011

Cradios Amourt Due

N/ P - CHASE Auto Finance 4,042
- 2008 Cluysier 300 Sedan

L/P - Advantage Funding Commercial Capaal Corp 23813
~ 2008 Mumwner Limousine

L/P . Agvantage Funding Commettial Capital Corp. 16,662
« 2007 Ungotn Limowsing

LIP « Agvantage Funding Commercial Capital Corp, 20,981
« 2007 Hummer Limousene

LIP - Agvantage Funding Commercial Capital Corp. 17.8063
« 2008 Ford Limousine Bus

L . Advantage Funding Commercisl Capital Corp 6176
« 2006 Hummet Lrmousing

LiF - Agvantage Funding Comunercial Capital Corp 11.462
« 2000 Chuvy Corvetts CPE

L - Acvantage Funding Commercial Capital Corp. 7.502
« 2000 Chryaler 300 Limousine

UP - Agvantage Funding Commarcial Capital Corp 25481
~ 2000 Chevroiet Limausine Dus

P - Prme South Bank 27.600
« 2007 Chiysles 300 L & 2000 + H2 Lumousine

Tous s 167,572

(continued)




{continued)

6. NON-CURRENT PORTION OF NOTES AND CAPITAL LEASES PAYABLE

The long-term portion of notes and capital yable repr it principal due on the folowing notes
avar the remaining life of the loans from January 1, 2012 through the end of the lcan and or leass term.

Craghior, Amount Due

N/ P - CHASE Aulo Finance 10,248
« 2008 Shiysier 300 Sedan

/P« Advantage Funding Commercist Capital Corp o
» 2000 Mutmer Limousine

L - Advantage Funding Commerncial Capital Corp. 208627
» 2007 Lincodn Limousine

e LA pe Funding C: Capitai Corp, 8.930
= 2007 Hummer Unausine

UP . Agvantage Funding Commurcial Capital Corp., 0.737
- 2006 Ford Limousine Bus

LUP - Advantagn Funding Commercial Capital Corp 0
« 2000 Hurmmer Limousine

L7 - Advantage Funding Commercial Capitsl Corp. 30,847
« 2009 Chavy Corvatie CPE

P A Mage Funding C cll Capital Comp. o
- 2006 Chrywler 300 Limousing

P - Advantoge Funding Commaercial Capitsl Corp. 57,368
+ 3006 Chavrotet Lmousine Bus

P« Prime South Bank 44,731
~ 2007 Chreyniar 200 LI A 2000 M, L
Total s 220,865

7. LOAN FROM STOCKHOLDER

mmnmmovmmmmo‘w%mawmmmm
hat total $756,000 a5 of the financiat statement date The funds ware used 1o teduce Knhg-taerm
lease obligations and purchase additionsl Imousines. The loans from stockholdors wens repaid

In the fourth quarter of 2010, Repaymaent of tha loans from iders include paig

pard ot & rste of four percent (4%)

8 CAPITAL STOCK
Authorized shares: 100,000,000 shares. par value of §,.0001 per share or $10,000,
Issued and outstanding shares: 4,836,425 shares at o par value of §.0001 or $483.65.

(continued)




(continued)

8. FAIR MARKET VALUE REPORTING

The Company ownes ihirtesn imousines and vehicles that make up @ magponty of the fleel avadable
1o It's customers. Due to the Company's dedication to providing the bost fleet of imousines

ang veficles 1o the public, each imousine is maintained at the highes! of standards of both

in tho vehicles appearance and operating condition. The folk " vall 8 are provided by the
C W'S Manag: 1. Valuss were derived from soverai BOUrces tat are used Industry wide in
he purchasing and seling the different makes and modals of Imousines that maks up e
Company's fleet

Fair Lease/Debt

Markot Payoff
Value Balance
2008 Chryslar 300 Sedan $ 19,000 £ 14200
2005 Mummer Limousing § 080,000 $ 23813
2007 Lincoin Limousire $ 50,000 $ 47.079
2007 Hummer Limousine $ 70,000 $ 35881
2008 Foed Limousine Bus $ 65,000 $ 56,700
2000 Hummer Lmousing $ 65,000 $ 6178
2006 Chavy Corvetie CPE $ 40,000 $ 41839
2008 Chrysier 300 Limousine $ 41000 s 750
2006 Chevrolet Limousine Bus $ 80,000 § 823848
2007 Chrysler 300 Limousing $ 48000 $ 35020
2008 Hummaer H2 Limousine $ 60,000 § ar2e2
2004 Lincoln Town Car Sedan $ 8.000 s -
2002 Caditac Escalade Limousine $ 30,000 s -
Totals $ 048,000 $388.437

4710
30,187
2921
34118
8,300

58,824

s

s

s

S

S

s

$ (1.839)
$ 33409
$ 7154
§ 12880
$ 22,708
$ 8000
s

30,000

$257.563

(continued)




(continued)

9. OPERATING EXPENSES

; ine O ina &
Limo drivers

Repalrs and maintenance
Insurance

Limo operations

Merchant foes

Parking

Liconsos and lees

Totals

Goneral & Administrative:
Officars Compensation
Meais and entertainmant
Legal and professional
Uniforms

Dues and subscriptions
Stockholder Insurances
Travel

Trade show expenses

Totals

Supplies

Office

Utilities

Repairs and maintenance
Telephone

Supplies

Intermet and computars
Alarm

Postage

Totals

Fourth
Quartsr
2010

§$ 68,530
13,353
11,323

6,142
5,536
1.263

423

$ 106,570

$ 20854
3. 762
3,183
1,395

703
5
170

$ 30628

$ 4534
3,850
2.337
1.089
1,816
1,878

326
168
12

$ 17070

Calendar
Year

2010

$158,502
40,622
41,001
30,256
24,702
1.410
4,128

$300,621

§ 20,854

11,741
11,472
1778
2,528
Tal
6,157

S 66,642

§ 14867

17,878
10,534
7.626
5.605
8,394
1,420

577

$ or227
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To The Stockholders of
Dynasty Limousine, Inc

I have reviewed the asccompanying balance sheet of Dynasty Limousine, Ing, as of
December 31, 2009 and the related statement of revenue, expenses, equity, and cash
Nows for the year then ended, in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Cerntified Public
Accountants, All information included in these financial statements is the representation
of the owners of Dynasty Limousine, Inc

A review consist principally of inquires of Company owners and analytical procedures
applied to financial data. It is substantially Jess in scope than an audit in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standardds, the objective of which is the expression of an
opinion regarding the financial statements taken as s whole. Accordingly, 1 do not
express such an opinion.

Based on my review, | am not aware of any material modifications that should be made
to the accompanying financial ststements in order for them to be in conformity with
generally sccepted accounting principles.

The Company, with the consent of its sharcholders, has elected under the Internal
Revenue Code to be taxed as an S corporation, In licu of corporate income taxes, the
sharcholders of an S corporation are taxed on their proportionate share of the Company’s
taxable income. Therefore, no provision or liability for federal income taxes has been
included in these financial statements.

/‘!, {[’I' ’ ,/'
William S. Mgers
Certified Publie Accountants
Apnl 21, 2010

0% PARK AVE « SUITE 102 « ORANGE PARK, FL 32073
P 804 2180 8320 « FAX BO4 215 8325
wmyers®wsmops. cam




Dynasty Limousine, Inc.
Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2009

Dec 31, 08
ASSETS
Current Ascets
Checking/Savings
Opaorating Accounts 1.244 36
Total Checking/Savings 1,244 30
Other Current Assets
L/R- Jackia Longmire 175.00
Total Other Current Assoets 175.00
Total Current Assets 141830
Fixed Assets
Limousines 83137281
Office Fumniture and Equipment 11.936.19
Total Accum Depreciation 402 435.00
Total Fixed Assots 540,874 .00
Other Assats
Corp Organization 5.378.00
Loss A lated Amortizath -378.00
Total Other Assets 5,000.00
TOTAL ASSETS 547,293.30
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 7.345.55
Total Accounts Payable 7.34508
Other Current Liabilities
Current Portion of Leases Due 184,093 22
Total Other Currant Liabilities 184,003 22
Total Current Liabilities 191.438.77
Long Term Liabilition
Long-Term Portion of Leases Due 169.0683.92
Total Long Term Liabilities 160,063 93
Total Liabilities 380,502 70
Equity
Additional Paiddn-Capital 203.700.08
Caplital Stock 100.00
Retained Eamings -20.263 62
Net Income 3.24523
Total Equity 185,790 80
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 547,293 .30

See accompanying notes .




Dynasty Limousine, Inc.
Statement of Revenue & Expenses
January through December 2009

Jan - Dec 09
= ¥y
Income
Grows Salen 827000 02
Total Income BI7 0062
Caost 0of Goods Sold
Cost of Limo Drivers 123010 03
Limo Repairs & Maintenance 53,685 29
Limo Oparations 30,384 27
Suppline 20,022 04
Dank Service Charyes 11,500 27
Reofunds 2,232 00
Contracted Sarvices 148973
Tracking E 81040
754.00
E & Aute 104 .55
Totsl COGS 24611382
Qross Profit 202,063 00
Officer Compansation 30,703 30
20,360.00
Insurances - Business 20,107 52
Adh ing and P i 19,480 05
Totophone Expense e Rad
Repalrs 6,614 58
Utilities [ T
Logat & Protessionasl 6,076.30
Meals and Entertaimment 5,658 23
Stockholder Insurance 513320
ot Datalite & . 3.280208
Office 3213
Licenses & Foes 173374
Travel & Hotel Expense 1,560 68
Expense 141663
Dues & Subscriptions 1,100 70
803 20
Unito Cle e 8970
Teasse Show Expense 7378
Stock Trans/Share Registration 450 00
Alarm 33134
Contributions 150.00
Total Expanse 145,754 77
Net Ordinary Income 136,200 23
Other INcomeE spense
Depe & Amor 133,043 DO
Total Other Expense 133,083 00
Neot Other Income ~133,083 00
Net income 3.245.23

See accompanying notes.




Dynasty Limousine, Inc.
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the Period Ending December 31 2009

Beginning Equity

Add net income from operations
Additional Palg-in-Capital

Leas distributions 1o Stockhoiders

Ending Equity, December 31, 2009

See accompanying noles

s

169,345

3,245
14,200

a

186,790




Dynasty Limousine, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Dynasty Limousine Is a full service imousine and transp | pany with the home office located In
Jacksonville, Florida. The Company’s primary service area includes north Florida and south Goorgla, with
extended service areas that include all parts of the southeast United States. The Company s & member of
@ nationwide affillate group that can service clients throughout 3il areas of the country. Dynasty was
founded In 1998 by the CEO_, Anne Pl 18, The Company has developed into a leading luxury services
provider in north Florida, Dynasty Limousine was named a top theews finallst for LCT magarine’s 2009
Umousine Operator of the Year” awacd out of an estimated 8,400 companies and has been nominated for
the 2010 award as well,

Dynasty Umousine currently employs sixteen poople with o floet of Ive | ws. The Company has
bullt a reputation for superior service. Our | yoft vos s widely regarded as the highest
quality and cleanest In our market, We are family owned and operated, and management has # proven
track record In the sutamobile Industry prior to entry in the limousine services sector. Our staff of
professional chauffeurs has » 100% safety rating and the company has an A+ accreditod rating with the
Better Business Buresy, Due to the stabllity and longevity of Dynasty Limousine, we have a significant
number of repeat chents and our corporate client list is growing. The company had its best year on
record in 2008 with a 26% increase in revenues over 2007, The Company Is an approved vendor by the
city of Jacksonvilie, and I3 eligible to recelve government contracts. Additionally, Dynasty was recently
awarded a multi-year contract with the Department of the Navy

Dynasty Limousines was initially a part-time opéeration with only one vehicle and business conducted from
2 home office. It became apparent, in the year 2000, that the Company had great possibilitins and stops
were taken to bulld the foundation for the successful enterprise that it is today, Dynasty Limousine now
has two locations, sixteon employees, and a floet that has grown to Inciude some of the finest limousines
in the world. We are expecting 1o further expand the fl2et as our reservation load continues 1o Increase.

There are several factors that we feel have fostered the Company’s growth, Our first major Increase in
revenues was due to the addition of large SUV limousines, These Hummers and £scalades generate
higher hourly rates and can date up 1o b ty passengers. This gives them the abllity to
generate more income per vehicle, Our internet based business has increased dramatically over the last
moyun The Dynasty Limousing website has had several upgrades and now receives over six
ique hits per h. We currently process reservations onfine through the website, as well

uphono—lnmm-iﬂlnm:nomdﬁm In addition, our staff of professional chauffeurs has

d o rep for superior service with their clients. Thelr attitude and performance proves that
each one takes resl pride In the company. The 13 chauffeurs on staff are sharehoiders as weli as
employees; this glves them the additional Incentive to see the company prosper. Finally, the Company’s
offices are located in arees with high traffic counts, which offers greater visibility of our Limousines to the
public.

Dynasty has incurred steady growth every year since opn-bum began in 1998. The Company realized
record revenues in 2009, and is currently on pace to bers in 2010, ¢ the current
ind Mnmthalmummunmummmw but

Dymasty Limousine eon(lmu 1o Increase market share and révenues,




1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company presants financial statements on the acorual basis of accounting wheress income
s recognized when eamed and axpensas are recognized when incurred. The Company
purchases Imousines through financing activities thaet include nstaliment loans and isase
contracts. These are on the fin e on it

whan financng Includes Instsliment loans or lease contracts with lass than ten-parcent

buyout clauses st the end of the loase term

The Company's 09, P %, software, and office furmiture amne carrind on the
financial statements at cost. Depreciation of property and equipment is provided using
siraight ine depr ds over the d usefyl lives of the ssset. renging

from five 1o seven yaans

2 INCOME TAXES

Dynasty Limousine, Inc. with the consent of its Sh | . has el under the Intemal Revenue
Code 10 be eated as an S Corporation for fedaral income taxes. In liovu of corporale ncome taxes,
the st sof an S C lor are taxed on their proportionate share of the Company’s

1axabla income. Therefore, no provision or Kability for federal Income taxes Nas been INcluoeo
n this fnancial statemeants.

3 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

The Company 1% CL bles on & per contract basis. All customen
atn requited 1O SUDM & Ceposit and & credit card 16 on Ne to pay for the charges Incumed.
Therefore, the Company does not maintain a separate ledger for accounts recolvable

due 0 the fact that the customer pays for the services as the services are rendered.

As of the financial statemant date the accounts payable are all current, whereas
the sccounts payables have been paid within thirty days of the financlal stisternent date.




4. CURRENT PORTION OF NOTES AND CAPITAL LEASES PAYABLE

The current portion of notes payable repgresents prncipel due on the following notes and capital lesses
Over the tweldve months folk @ the fir it date. which include the twelve monihs
of January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010

Cragdor; Amount Due

N/ P — Chase Auto Finance 3723
-~ 2008 Chirysler 300C

LUP — Advantage Funding Commerciai Capital Carp 20,101
« 2005 Mummer K2

P - Agvantage Funding Commercial Capital Corp. 9,568
« 2003 Lincotn Limo 180"

UP . Agvantage Funding Commercial Capital Comp 25,051
~ 2007 HMurmmer M2 200

LUP -« Advantage Funding Commaercial Capital Cormp 17,963
~ 2006 Turthe Top E450 Limo Bus

P - Aoy ge Funding C Capital Corp, 24,900
- 2008 Hummer H2 Lmo

UP « Advatage Funding Commercial Capital Corp 18,040
- 2007 FEecaiade

L/P — Advantage Funding Commaercial Capital Comp 20,7868
- 2000 Criryster 300 Algddin

L/P - Advantage Funding Commercial Corp. 282082

~ 2006 GMC Turtle

$ 177,380

Continued




5. NON-CURRENT PORTION OF NOTES AND CAPITAL LEASES PAYABLE

The kong-term portion of noles and capital leasas payable represant prncipal die on The following notos
aver the remaining Mo of ihe loans from January 1, 2011 through the end of the loan and o isass term

Ciraiior: Amount Dug
M/ P — Chase Auto Finanos 14 874

= OON Chrysied 300

P — Advaniags Funding Commercusl Capital Group 18,013
= 2000 Mumser HZ 3000

LiP - Advantage Funding Commencial Capital Corp a
= 2003 Lnoain Lo 180°

LAP - Advantigs Funding Commemial Cagelal Cormp 53.883
= 00T Hurmemas H2 200

LP - Advantage Funding Commarncial Cagital Conp 18,085
- 2004 Turtia Tog E450 Limo Bus

LP - aAgvantage Funding Commarcial Capial Comp 4215
- S004 Hurmmar Ha! Limo

LP - Advantage Funding Commercial Capilal Corp. o
= 3002 Encalade

LP — Advaniegs Funding Commancial Comp ]
- 2006 Chryubne 300 Alsddin

L/F ~ Advantage Funding Commearcial Capital Corp. ar.o03
= 2008 GMC Turtls

Total 5175777




Item XIV Beneficial Owners.

Madeline Anne Fleming

President / CEO

1224 Pembrooke Road

Jacksonville, Florida 32259

Owns 3,454,000 Shares of restricted Common Stock (71.5% of outstanding)

Pierce Celon Fleming

Vice President / CFO

4048 Lonicera Loop

Jacksonville, Florida 32259

Owns 434,000 Shares of restricted Common Stock (9.0% of outstanding)

Item XV The name, address, telephone number, and email address of each of the
following outside providers that advise the issuer on matters relating to operations,
business development and disclosure:

1. Investment Banker
None

2. Promoters
None

3. Counsel

Reznicsek, Fraser, White & Shaffer
4230 Pablo Professional Court #200
Jacksonville, Florida 32224
Telephone: (904) 567-1060
www.rfwslaw.com

Cassidy & Associates

1504 R Street N.W.

Washington, DC 20009

Telephone: (202) 744-2929

Email address: cassidylaw@aol.com

4. Accountant or Auditor

William Myers CPA

905 Park Avenue

Orange Park, FL 32073

Telephone: (904) 215-8320

Email address: wmyers@wmyerscpa.com



mailto:cassidylaw@aol.com
mailto:wmyers@wmyerscpa.com

William S. Myers, C.P.A. is an Independent Registered Public Accountant registered with the
Public Accounting Oversight Board, and is a licensed Certified Public Accountant in the state of
Florida. Mr. Myers’ firm has been employed by Dynasty Limousine for a period of 15 years.

Mr. Myers is responsible for the preparation of the company’s financial statements. His
accounting firm does not perform audits of the financial statements presented at this time. The
information used to compile these reports is provided by the management of Dynasty Limousine
Inc. General bookkeeping, payroll, and daily accounting duties are also performed internally by
Dynasty Limousine’s management.

5. Public Relations Consultant(s)
All issues relating to Public Relation should be addressed to:

Pierce Fleming

11857 San Jose Boulevard
Jacksonville, Florida 32223
Telephone: (904) 268-7171
Email: Pierce@DynastyJax.com

6. Investor Relations Consultant
All issues relating to Investor Relations should be addressed to:

Pierce Fleming

11857 San Jose Boulevard
Jacksonville, Florida 32223
Telephone: (904) 268-7171
Email: Pierce@DynastyJax.com

7. Any other advisor(s) that assisted, advised, prepared or provided information with
respect to this disclosure statement - the information shall include the telephone number
and email address of each advisor.

Cassidy & Associates

Tony Patel and Jim Cassidy

1504 R Street N.W.

Washington, DC 20009

Telephone: (202) 744-2929

Email address: cassidylaw@aol.com



mailto:Pierce@DynastyJax.com
mailto:Pierce@DynastyJax.com
mailto:cassidylaw@aol.com

Iltem XVI Management’s Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation.

2011 saw the highest revenues in the company’s history. Revues for the period were $718,494,
which represents a 2.1% increase over 2010. Assets for the company at the end of the period
were $1,256,759 and net profit was $142,626.

2011 was a pivotal year for Dynasty. The latter half of the year was spent replacing and adding
new vehicles to the fleet. At the end of the period there were five 2011 vehicles that had been
added. These vehicles represent the finest and latest available, and put Dynasty far above any
close competitor. These new vehicles have the company well positioned going into our busiest
season which is March-June.

Dynasty has seen increased marketshare over the period. The long operating history and
stellar reputation has resulted in a large number of repeat clients. Several large corporate
clients were also added during the period, and these clients are in additional to the regular retail
base.

Marketing strategies were streamlined and reconfigured. The websites were redesigned and
this has resulted in higher traffic counts and overall online bookings. The company maintains
first page placement for specific search terms, and the pay-per-click campaigns were further

optimized. It is expected that Dynasty’s online presence will continue to grow in 2012.

There are several factors that could make a significant impact on our future performance:

1. Many new vehicles and Limousines were added during 2011. These vehicles will command
higher rates than the vehicles that they replaced.

2. Dynasty Limousine has been awarded two separate Military contracts to date. The company
now has clearance through 14 different government agencies to receive future contracts as well.

3. The corporate websites for Dynasty Limousine have been redesigned and are now
generating the highest traffic counts in the company’s history. Reservation requests and actual
online bookings have increased due to ease of use for the new websites.

4. Dynasty Limousine was just named a National top three finalist for the “Limousine Operator of
the Year” awards for a fourth consecutive year. This recognition results in free advertising and
increased market presence.

5. Two additional full-time office employees were added in 2011. The duties performed by
these new employees include dispatching and sales. This personnel change will allow a more
concentrated effort on marketing by other staff.

6. Dynasty Limousine is currently looking at several properties with the intent to purchase.
Once a purchase has been made, additional expansion of the company will be implemented.

7. Several large corporate contracts were executed during 2011. These companies are now
booking with Dynasty on a regular basis and this business should continue into the foreseeable
future.




i. Any known trends, events or uncertainties that have or are reasonably likely to have
a material impact on the issuer's short-term or long-term liquidity;

Not applicable.
ii. Internal and external sources of liquidity;

The company receives revenues through the normal course of business. There is a credit
line established through Greystone Business Resources that can be drawn upon if needed.
Dynasty receives financing for its vehicles through Advantage Funding, Allstate Leasing,
and Ford Motor Credit. The company maintains an open line of credit with these
organizations as well.

iii. Any material commitments for capital expenditures and the expected sources of
funds for such expenditures;

Not applicable.

iv. Any known trends, events or uncertainties that have had or that are reasonably
expected to have a material impact on the net sales or revenues or income from continuing
operations;

If the Company experiences a large number of breakdowns in a short period of time, this
could result in lower revenues and higher expenses. Five new 2011 vehicles have been
added to the fleet during the period to help offset this risk. Dynasty currently has an on site
technician; however vehicles are primarily serviced through approved dealerships at this
time.

Additionally, Dynasty Limousine is located near the East Coast of Florida and Hurricanes
pose a risk during late Summer and Fall.

v. Any significant elements of income or loss that do not arise from the issuer's
continuing operations;

Not applicable.

vi. The causes for any material changes from period to period in one or more line items
of the issuer's financial statements; and

Not applicable.

vii. Any seasonal aspects that had a material effect on the financial condition or results
of operation.

Prom season is the best performing period for the company. This typically starts in March
and runs through early June. Additionally, major holidays increase reservation loads. The
summer months of June, July, and August typically are the lowest performing months of the
year.




B. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations.

Dynasty Limousine Inc. realized a 2.1% increase in revenues over 2010. Net profits for the
period were $142,626. Net profit was slightly down from last year in part due to the addition of
many new vehicles. Down payments and cash outlay for these new vehicles were substantial;
however the fleet of vehicles is now the best in Dynasty’s history. The fleet upgrade has placed
the company in a good position to maximize revenues going forward.

Additional office staffing and chauffeurs were added during 2010. The office personnel will take
some of the work load off the other staff and allow more time on marketing. The company is
establishing relationships with hotel groups and other corporate entities on an ongoing basis.
Several large corporate contracts have been added as a result of this face to face marketing.

Dynasty was once again recognized as a leader in the Livery industry. The company has been
named a National top three finalist for LCT Magazine's “Limousine Operator of the Year” award.
The award is given to those who represent the best in service, safety, and overall business
performance. This is the fourth year in a row that Dynasty Limousine has been named a finalist
for the award.

C. Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements.

There are no off-balance sheet arrangements.

Part E Issuance History

Item XVII List of securities offerings and shares issued for services in the past two
years.

List below any events, in chronological order, that resulted in changes in total shares
outstanding by the issuer (1) within the two-year period ending on the last day of the
issuer's most recent fiscal year and (2) since the last day of the issuer’'s most recent fiscal
year. The list shall include all offerings of securities, whether private or public, and shall
indicate:

200,000 shares of restricted Common Stock was issued to Globex Corporation in 2010.
These shares were issued as payment for assistance with DTC eligibility and other
securities matters.




(i) The nature of each offering (e.g., Securities Act Rule 504, intrastate, etc.);

Private offering under Rule 504 of the Securities Act. Shares were offered when the
company was a private entity in order to reach the 50 shareholders required for listing on
the OTC Market. This offering closed in February 2009.

(ii) Any jurisdictions where the offering was registered or qualified,;
Private offering was registered in the State of Florida.
(iif) The number of shares offered,;

1,000,000 shares were available for purchase during the private offering.
(iv) The number of shares sold;

The total number of shares sold during the private offering is 550,900.

(v) The price at which the shares were offered, and the amount actually paid to the issuer;

The price paid per share during the private offering was $.10, and the company was
paid a total of $55,090 for said shares.

(vi) The trading status of the shares; and
Shares purchased during the private offering were restricted for a period of one year. All
shares issued during the offering are now free trading as the restriction period has

expired.

(vii) Whether the certificates or other documents that evidence the shares contain a legend
Certificates issued during the private offering were stamped with a 144 restrictive legend.

(1) stating that the shares have not been registered under the Securities Act and

Shares of Dynasty Limousine Inc. have not been registered under the Securities Act.

(2) setting forth or referring to the restrictions on transferability and sale of the shares under
the Securities Act.

Share certificates sold during the private offering had a 144 legend printed on the back
which restricted their sale for a period of one year. Shareholders must send their original
certificate in to our transfer agent (StockTrans Inc.) to have a new certificate issued with
the 144 restriction removed.




The list shall also include all shares or any other securities or options to acquire such
securities issued for services in the past two fiscal years and any interim periods,
describing

(1) the securities,
Not applicable.

(2) the persons or entities to whom such securities were issued and
Not applicable.

(3) the services provided by such persons or entities.
Not applicable.

With respect to private offerings of securities, the list shall also indicate the identity of the
persons who purchased securities in such private offering; provided, however, that in the event
that any such person is an entity, the list shall also indicate

The following is a list of each person who purchased shares in the private offering:

. Eric Osgood

. Tracey Holliday

. Robert Voigt

. Gregory Kennebrew
. Claud Dion Jones

. Claud Dallas Jones
. Kimberly Longacre
. Jason Hedges
Robert Stanton

. Robert Kukar

. James Elder

. Phil Thomas

. Kenneth Blair

. Freedom Pike

. Sal Altoum

. John Brown Jr.

. James Behr

. Linda Behr

. James Behr Jr.

. Heather Behr

. James Reynolds

. Eden Reynolds

. lan Mueller

. Joseph Rodriguez
. James Dattilo

. Joy Dattilo
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27. Craig Heidinger

28. Marvin Tucker

29. Marcy Jones

30. Ameil Thomas

31. Christy Thomas

32. Diane Moore

33. Paul Thomas

34. Julie Stanton

35. Albert Walton

36. Brenda Quinn

37. Timothy Hyers

38. Rhonda Casey

39. Billy Hyers

40. Margie Hyers

41. Lawrence Schoenberg
42. Kathryn Schoenberg
43. Kimberly Schoenberg
44, Juanita Green

45. Cheryl Collins

46. Adam Schoenberg
47. Beverly Williams

48. Tiber Creek Corporation
49. Chris Perrella

50. Jonathan McMullen
51. Darnell Ginn

52. Marcus Wells

53. Barbara Willette

54. Kirk Rust

(a) the identity of each natural person beneficially owning, directly or indirectly, more than
five percent (5%) of any class of equity securities of such entity and

Madeline Anne Fleming — CEO of Dynasty Limousine
Shares owned — 3,454,000
% of total outstanding — 71.50%

Pierce Celon Fleming — CFO of Dynasty Limousine
Shares owned — 434,000
% of total outstanding — 9.00%




(b) to the extent not otherwise disclosed, the identity of each natural person who controlled
or directed, directly or indirectly, the purchase of such securities for such entity

Not applicable.

Part F Exhibits

The following exhibits must be either described in or attached to the disclosure statement:

Dynasty Limousine has elected to provide all information in a “question and answer” format and
therefore there are no attached exhibits.

Item XVIII Material Contracts.
A. Every material contract, not made in the ordinary course of business that will be
performed after the disclosure statement is posted through the OTC Disclosure and
News Service or was entered into not more than two years before such posting. Also
include the following contracts:
Not applicable.
1) Any contract to which directors, officers, promoters, voting trustees, security holders
named in the disclosure statement, or the Designated Advisor for Disclosure are parties
other than contracts involving only the purchase or sale of current assets having a
determinable market price, at such market price;
Not applicable.
2) Any contract upon which the issuer’s business is substantially dependent, including but
not limited to contracts with principal customers, principal suppliers, and franchise
agreements;

Not applicable.

3) Any contract for the purchase or sale of any property, plant or equipment for
consideration exceeding 15 percent of such assets of the issuer; or

Not applicable.

4) Any material lease under which a part of the property described in the disclosure
statement is held by the issuer.

Not applicable.




B. Any management contract or any compensatory plan, contract or arrangement,
including but not limited to plans relating to options, warrants or rights, pension,
retirement or deferred compensation or bonus, incentive or profit sharing (or if not
set forth in any formal document, a written description thereof) in which any director
or any executive officer of the issuer participates shall be deemed material and shall
be included; and any other management contract or any other compensatory plan,
contract, or arrangement in which any other executive officer of the issuer
participates shall be filed unless immaterial in amount or significance.

Not applicable.

C. The following management contracts or compensatory plans need not be
included:

1) Ordinary purchase and sales agency agreements;

Not applicable.

2) Agreements with managers of stores in a chain organization or similar organization;
Not applicable.

3) Contracts providing for labor or salesmen’s bonuses or payments to a class of security
holders, as such; and

Not applicable

4) Any compensatory plan that is available to employees, officers or directors generally and
provides for the same method of allocation of benefits between management and non-
management participants

Not applicable.

Item XVIII Material Contracts.

There are no material contracts in place deviating from the normal course of business.

Item XIX Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws.

See Bylaws and Articles of Incorporation on the following pages:




BYLAWS
OF
DYNASTY LIMOUSINE, INC.

ARTICLE |
Sharcholders

Section 1.1. Apnual Mectings. An annual meeting of shareholders shall be held
for the clection of directors on a date and at a time and place either within or without the
State of Florida fixed by resolution of the Board of Directors. Any other proper business
may be transacted at the annual mecting, except as limited by any notice or other
requirements under the Florida Business Corporation Act.

Section 1.2, Special Mestings. Special meetings of the sharcholders may be
called at any time by the Board of Directors or the holders of shares entitled to cast at
least 10% of the votes at the meeting if such holder(s) deliver to the Corporation's
Secretary written demands for the meeting describing the purpose for which it is to be
held. Special meetings will be held at the date, time and place either within or without
the State of Florida as may be stated in the notice of the meeting.

Section 1.3, Notice of Meetings. Whenever sharcholders are required or
permitted to take any action at & meeting a written notice of the meeting shall be given
not less than ten (10) nor more than sixty (60) days before the date of the meeting to each
shareholder entitled to vote thereat. Such notice shall state the place, date and hour of the
meeting, and (i) in the case of & special meeting, the general nature of the business to be
transacied, and no other business may be transacted, or (ii) in the case of the annual
meeting, those matters which the Board, at the time of the mailing of the notice, intends
to present for action by the shareholders. The notice of any meeting st which directors
are to be elected shall include a list of the names of the nominees intended at the time of
the mailing of the notice to be presented by the Board for election.

Notice of a sharcholders' meeting or any report shall be given either personally or
byﬁmahsnﬁlaodumofmmm&wudmehdda
at the address of such shareholder appearing on the books of the corporation or given by
the shareholder 10 the corporation for the purpose of notice. The notice shall be deemed
to have been given at the time when delivered personally or deposited in the mail or sent
by other means of written communication.

Section 1.4. Adjournments. When a sharcholders’ mecting is adjourned to
another time or place, except as otherwise provided in this Section 1.4, notice need not be




given of any such adjourned meeting if the time and place thereof are announced at the
meeting at which the adjournment is taken. At the adjourned meeting the corporation
may transact any business which might have been transacted at the original meeting. If
the adjournment is for more than 120 days after the date of the original meeting, a new
record date must be fixed for the adjourned meeting, and a notice of the adjourned
meeting shall be given to each shareholder of record entitled to vote at the meeting.

Section 1.5. Validating Mecting of Sharcholders; Waiver of Notice. The
transactions of any meeting of sharcholders, however called and noticed, and wherever
held, are as valid as though had at a meeting duly held after regular call and notice, if a
quorum is present either in person or by proxy, and if, cither before or after the meeting,
each of the persons entitled to vote, not present in person or by proxy, signs a written
waiver of notice or a consent to the holding of the meeting or an approval of the minutes
thereof. All such waivers, consents and approvals shall be filed with the corporate
records or made a part of the minutes of the meeting.

Attendance of a person at & meeting shall constitute & waiver of notice of and
presence at such meeting, except when the person objects, at the beginning of the
meeting, 1o the transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or
convened and except that attendance at a meeting is not a waiver of any right to object to
the consideration of matiers required by law to be included in the notice but not so
included, if such objection is expressly made at the meeting, Neither the business to be
transacted ot nor the purpose of any regular or special meeting of sharcholders need be
specified in any written waiver of notice, consent to the holding of the meeting or
approval of the minutes thereof, except as required by the Florida Business Corporation
Law,

Section 1.6. Quorum. A majority of the shares entitled to vote, represented in
person or by proxy, shall constitute & quorum at a meeting of the shareholders. The
shareholders present at a duly called or held meeting at which a quorum is present may
continue to transact business until adjournment notwithstanding the withdrawal of
enough sharcholders to leave less than a quorum, if any action taken (other than
adjournment) is approved by at least a majority of the shares required to constitute a
quorum. In the absence of a quorum, any meeting of sharcholders may be adjourned
from time to time by the vote of @ majority of the shares represented cither in person or
by proxy, but no other business may be transacted, except as provided in this Section 1.6.

Section 1,7. Qrganization. Meetings of shareholders shall be presided over by
the Chairman of the Board of Directors, if any, or in the sbsence of the Chairman of the
Board by the Vice Chairman of the Board, if any, or in the absence of the Vice Chairman
of the Board by the President, or in the absence of the foregoing persons by a chairman
dcﬁwedbyunBondofDim«inmcnbuweormhdwigmﬁonby-ch-hmm
chosen at the meeting. The Secretary, or in the absence of the Secretary, an Assistant




Secretary, shall act as secretary of the meeting, or in their absence the chairman of the
meeting may appoint any person (o act as secretary of the meeting.

Section 1.8. Voting Unless otherwise provided in the articles of incorporation,
each outstanding shure, regardless of class, shall be entitled to one vote on cach matter
submitted to a vote of sharcholders.

Any holder of shares entitled to vote on any matter may vote part of the shares in
favor of the proposal and refrain from voting the remaining shares or vote them against
the proposal, other than elections 1o office, but, if the shareholder fails to specify the
number of shares such sharcholder is voting affirmatively, it will be conclusively
presumed that the sharcholder’s approving volte is with respect to all shares such
sharcholder is entitled o vote,

Except as otherwise provided in the articles of incorporation and subject to the
Florida Business Corporation Act, directors are clected by a plurality of the votes, Each
sharcholder who is entitled to vote at an election of directors has the right to vote the
number of shares owned by him or her for as many persons as there are directors 10 be
elected and for whose election the sharcholder has a right to vote. Sharcholders do not
have a right to cumulate their votes for directors unless the articles of incorporation so
provide.

In all other matters, unless otherwise provided by Florida law or by the articles of
incarporation or these bylaws, the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the
shares entitled to vote on the subject matter at a meeting in which a guorum is present
shall be the act of the stockholders. Where a separate vote by class or classes is required,
the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the shares of such class or classes at a
meeting in which a quorum is present shall be the act of such class or classes, except as
otherwise provided by Florida law or by the articles of incorporation or these bylaws.

Section 1.9. Sharcholder's Proxics. At all meetings of sharcholders, a
shareholder may vote by proxy executed in writing by the shareholder or by his duly
authorized attorney-in-fact. Such proxy shall be filed with the Secretary of the
corporation before or at the time of the meeting. No proxy shall be valid after the
expiration of cleven months from the date thereof unless otherwise provided in the proxy.
Every proxy continues in full force and effect until revoked by the person executing it
prior to the vote pursuant thereto, except as otherwise provided in this Section 1.9, Such
revocation may be effected by a writing delivered to the corporation stating that the proxy
hmwawammywwmwummmm)‘rm
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in person by the person executing the proxy.




Section 1.10. Inspectors. In advance of any meeting of sharcholders the Board of
Directors may appoint inspectors of clection to act at the meeting and any adjournment
f.
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1o volte or o express consent 1o corporate action in writing without a meeting or entitled
to receive payment of any dividend or other distribution or allotment of any rights or
entitled to exercise any rights in respect of any other lawful action, the Board of Directors
may fix, in advance, a record date, which shall not be more than seventy (70) days before
the meeting or action requiring a determination of the shareholders.

If no record date is fixed: (1) the record date for determining sharcholders
entitled to notice of or 10 vote st a meeting of sharcholders shall be at the close of
business on the business day before the day on which notice is given or, if notice is
walved, at the close of business on the business day next preceding the day on which the
meeting is held; (2) the record date for determining sharcholders entitled to give consent
10 corporate action in writing without a meeting, when no prior action by the Board has
been taken, shall be the day on which the first written consent is given: and (3) the record
date for determining shareholders for any other purpose shall be at the close of business
on the day on which the Board adopts the resolution relating thereto or the sixtieth day
prior to the date of such other action, whichever is later. When a determination of
sharchoiders entitled to vote at any meeting of shareholders has been made as provided in
this section, such determination shall apply to any adjournment thereof.

et geting. Any action which
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meeting and without prior notice if a consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken,
is dated and signed by the holders of outstanding shares having at least the minimum
number of votes that would be necessary to authorize or take such action at a meeting. A
written consent is effective only for 60 days afier the date it was signed. Within 10 days
after obtaining authorization by written consent, notice must be given to those
shareholders who have not consented in writing or who were not entitled to vote on the
action. The notice shall fairly summarize the material features of the authorized action. If
the action causes dissenters’ rights to be provided under the Florida Business Corporation
Act, the notice shall contain a clear statement of the right dissenting sharcholders to be
paid the fair value of their shares.




ARTICLE I
Board of Directors

Section 2.1. Powers; Number: Qualifications. The business and affairs of the
corporation shall be managed by, and all corporate powers shall be exercised by or under,
the direction of the Board of Directors, except as otherwise provided in these by-lows or
in the articles of incorporation. The number of directors comprising the Board of
Directors shall be three (3), unless and until otherwise determined by vote of a majority
of the entire Board of Directors.

Section 2.2. Election: Term © Tice. Resignation, cancics. At each annual
meeting of shareholders, directors shall be elected 1o hold office until the next annual
meeting. Each director, including a director elected to fill a vacancy, shall hold office
until the expiration of the term for which elected and until a successor has been clected
and qualified. Any director may resign effective upon giving written notice to the
Chairman of the Board, the Secretary or the Board of Directors of the corporation, unless
the notice specifics a lnter time for the effectiveness of such resignation. If the
resignation is effective ot a future time, a successor may be elected to take office when
the resignation becomes effective.

Subject 1o the provisions of the articles of incorporation, any director may be
removed with or without cause st any time by the sharcholders of the corporation at a
special meeting called for such purpose.

Unless otherwise provided in the articles of incorporation or these by-laws,
vacancies on the Board may be filled by appointment by the Board. The shareholders
may elect a director at any time to fill a vacancy not filled by the Board of Directors.

Section 2.3. Regular Mestings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may
be held without notice at such places within or without the State of Florida and at such
times as the Board may from time 10 time determine.

peci ings: Meetings: Notice. SMN
meetings of the Board of Directors may be held at any time or place within or without the
State of Florida whenever called by the Chairman of the Board, by the Vice Chairman of
the Board, if any, or by any two directors. Special meetings shall be held on five days'
notice by mail or 48 hours' notice defivered personally or by telephone, facsimile or any
other means of communication authorized by the Florida Business Corporation Act.
Notice delivered personally or by telephone may be transmitted to a person at the
director's office who can reasonably be expected to deliver such notice promptly to the
direcior,




Notice of a meeting need not be given to any director who signs a waiver of
notice or a consent to holding the meeting or an approval of the minutes thereof, whether
before or after the meeting, or who attends the meeting without protesting, prior thereto
or at its commencement, the lack of notice to such director. All such waivers, consents
and approvals shall be filed with the corporate records or made a part of the minutes of
the meeting. A notice, or waiver of notice, need not specify the purpose of any regular or
special meeting of the Board.

Section 2.5. Participation in Meetings by Conference Telephone Permitted
Members of the Board, or any committee designated by the Board, ma; cipate in a
meeting of the Board or of such committee, as the case may be, through the use of
conference telephone or similar communications equipment permitted by the Florida
Business Corporation Act, so long as all members participating in such mecting can hear
one another, and participation in a meeting pursuant to this Section 2.5 shall constitute
presence in person at such mecting.

.
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of the Board of Directors one-half of the authorized number of directors shall constitute a
quorum for the transaction of business. Subject to the provisions of the Florida Business
Carporation Act, every act or decision done or made by a majority of the directors
present at & meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board unless the
articles of incorporation or these by-laws shall require a vote of a greater number. Each
director present shall have one vote, regardless of the number of shares of stock held by
such director.

A majority of the directors present, whether or not a quorum is present, may
adjourn any meeting to another time and place. If the meeting is adjourned for more than
24 hours, notice of any adjournment to another time or place shall be given prior to the
time of the adjourned meeting to the directors who were not present at the time of the
adjournment.

Section 2.7. Organization. Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be presided
ovabymcauhmmoﬂhcaoud.uhlhemoﬁheChﬁmmoﬁhedebylhe
Vice Chairman of the Board, if any, or in their absence by a chairman chosen at the
meeting. The Secretary, or in the absence of the Secretary an Assistant Secretary, shall
act as secretary of the mecting, but in the absence of the Sccretary and any Assistant
Seuunymechﬁmnofdwm“yqpohumpamwmummyomn
meeting.

Section 2.8. Action by Directors Without 8 Meeting Any action required or
pamiuedwbeukmbychcboudofm«mycmmimthomoﬁmybeukm
without a meeting if all members of the Board or of such committee, as the case may be,
shall individually or collectively consent in writing to such action. Such written consent
or consents shall be filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board. Such action
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by written consent shall have the same force and effect as a unanimous vote of such
directors.

Section 2.9, Compensation of Directors. The Board of Directors shall have the
suthority to fix the compensation of directors for services in any capacity.

Section 2.10. [nterested Directors: Quorum. No contract or transaction between
the corporation and one or more of its directors or between the corporation and any other
corporation, firm or association in which one or more of its directors are directors, or
have a financial interest, shall be void or voidable because of this relationship or interest,
because such director or directors are present at the meeting of the board of directors or a
committee thereof which authorizes, approves, or ratifies such contract or transaction, or
because his or her or their votes are counted for such purpose if:

(1) the material facts as to the director’s relationship or interest are fully
disclosed or are known to the sharcholders and such contract or transaction is
appmvedbylheimeboldeninpodhﬂtmﬁlhe:h.uowmdbyﬂu

interested director or directors not being entitled to vote thereon;

(2) the material facts as to the director's relationship or interest are fully
disclosed or are known to the Board or the committee, and the Board or
committee authorizes, approves or ratifies the contract or transaction by a vote
sufficient for the purpose without counting the votes or consents of such
interested directors; or

(3) the contract or transaction is fair and reasonable as 1o the corporation
at the time it is suthorized by the board, a committee, or the sharcholders.

Common or interested directors may be counted in determining the presence of 8
quorum at a meeting of the Board or of a committee which authorizes the contract or
transaction. However, such interested director may not be counted in determining a vote
by the Board of Directors to ratify such contract or transaction. Shares owned by or voted
under the control of & director who has a relationship or interest in the transaction
described in paragraph (1) may not be counted in a vote of sharcholders to determine
whether to authorize, approve, or ratify a conflict of interest transaction under paragraph
(1). A corporation with a single director may not authorized, approved, or ratified &
transaction under paragraph (2) above.




ARTICLE Il

E A { Other Commi

Section 3.1. Executive and Other Commitiees of Directors. The Board of
Directors, by resolution adopted by a majority of the authorized number of directors, may
designate an executive committee and other committees, cach consisting of two or more
directors, to serve at the pleasure of the Board, and cach of which, to the extent provided
in the resolution but subject to the Florida Business Corporation Act, shall have all the
authority of the Board.

The Board of Directors may designate one or more directors as alternate members
of any such committee, who may replace any abseént member or members at any meeting
of such committee,

Unless the Board of Directors otherwise provides, cach commitiee designated by
the Board may adopt, amend and repeal rules for the conduct of its business, In the
absence of a provision by the Board of Directors or a provision in the rules of such
committee to the contrary, each committee shall conduct its business in the same manner
as the Board of Directors conducts its business pursuant to Article Il of these by-laws.

ARTICLE IV
Qfficers

Section 4.1. Qfficers: Election. As soon as practicable after the annual meeting
of sharcholders in each year, the Board of Directors shall elect a President, a Treasurer
and a Secretary. The Board may also elect one or more Vice Presidents, one or more
Assistant Secretaries, and such other officers as the Board may deem desirable or
appropriate and may give any of them such further designations or aiternate titles as it
considers desirable. Any number of offices may be held by the same person.

- : Vacancics. Except as
m)nrwmmvidodinwmohnionofﬂnsondofblmdocummyom«r.mh
officer shall hold office until his or her successor is elected and qualified or until his or
her earlier resignation or removal. Any officer may resign at any time upon writien
notice to the Board or to the Chairman of the Board or the Secretary of the corporation.
Such resignation shall take effect at the time specified therein, and unless otherwise
mfwdﬂmmmmmofsmhmgmon:hﬂhmymmﬂen
effective. The Board may remove any officer with or without cause at any time. Any
such removal shall be without prejudice to the contractual rights of such officer, if any,
mmdnompmwmhnﬂ\eelecnonofmofﬁwdulmﬁmdfmmw
rights. Any vacancy occurring in any office of the corporation by death, resignation,




removal or otherwise may be filled for the unexpired portion of the term by the Board at
any regular or special mecting.

Section 4.3, Powers and Duties. The officers of the corporation shall have such
powers and duties in the management of the corporation as shall be stated in these
by-laws or in a resolution of the Board of Directors which is not inconsistent with these
by-laws and, to the extent not so stated, as gencrally pertain to their respective offices,
subject to the control of the Board. The Secretary shall have the duty to record the
proceedings of the meetings of the sharcholders, the Board of Directors and any commit-
tees in a book to be kept for that purpose.

Section 4.4, Salaries. The salaries, compensation and other benefits, if any, of
the officers shall be fixed from time to time by the Board of Directors, and no officer
shall be prevented from receiving such salary by reason of the fact that he is also a
Director of the corporation.

ARTICLE V

Forms of Certificates; Loss
and Transfer of Shares

Section 5.1, Forms of Centificates. Every holder of shares in the corporation
shall be entitled 10 have a certificate signed in the name of the corporation by (1) the
President, any Vice President, Chairman of the Board or Vice Chairman, and (2) by the
Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer, Assistant Treasurer, Secretary or Assistant Secretary,
of the corporation, certifving the number of shares and the class or series of shares owned
by such shareholder. If such certificate is manually signed by one officer or manually
countersigned by a transfer agent or by a registrar, any other signature on the certificate
may be a facsimile. In case any officer, transfer agent or registrar who has signed or
whose facsimile signature has been placed upon a certificate shall have ceased to be such
officer, transfer agent or registrar before such certificate is issued, it may be issued by the
corporation with the same effect as if such person were such officer, transfer agent or
registrar at the date of issue,

~
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Certificates. The corporation may issue a new share certi or a new certificate for
any other security in the place of any certificate theretofore issued by it, alleged to have
been lost, stolen or destroyed, and the corporation may require the owner of the lost,
stolen or destroyed certificate, or such owner’s legal representative, to give the
oapmuionnbondmﬂicianmindamifyiuphﬂmychimﬂumybem-dcnpim
it (including any expense or liability) on account of the alleged loss, theft or destruction
of any such certificate or the issuance of such new certificate.




ARTICLE VI

Records and Reports

Section 6.1, Sharcholder Records. The corporation shall keep at its principal
executive office or at the office of its transfer agent or registrar a record of the pames and
addresses of all sharcholders and the number and class of shares held by cach
sharcholder.

Section 6.2. Corporate Documents and By-laws. The corporation shall keep at its
principal executive office the original or a copy of the articles of incorporation and
by-laws as amended 1o date, which shall be open to inspection by the shareholders at all
reasonable times during office hours. The corporation shall, upon the written request of
any sharcholder, furnish to that sharcholder a copy of the articles of incorporation or
by-laws as amended to date,

Section 6.3. nd Accounting Records. The minutes of proceedings of
the shareholders, the Board of Directors, and committees of the Board, and the
accounting books and records shall be kept at the principal executive office of the
corporation, or at such other place or places as designated by the Board of Directors, The
minutes shall be kept in written form, and the accounting books and records shall be kept
either in written form or in a form capable of being converted into written form.

e

Secction 6.4. Inspection by Directors. Subject to applicable Florida law, every
director shall have the right at any reasonable time 1o inspect all books, records, and
documents of every kind and the physical properties of the corporation and each of its
subsidiary corporations for purposes relating to his or her status as director. This
inspeaimbyadimmybeundeinpamorbymw“smmey-ndthcrighlol'
inspection includes the right to copy and make extracts of documents.

Section 6.5. Anpual Report 10 Sharcholders. Subject to the Florida Business
Corporation Act, for as long as the corporation has fewer than the number of sharcholders
specified in the applicable statute, if any, any requirement of an annual report to share-
holders is expressly waived. However, nothing in this provision shall be interpreted as
mﬁﬁﬁm&eﬂwﬂofDﬁmﬁmhﬁumﬂwoﬁmwﬂkwbh
sharcholders, as the Board considers appropriate.

Section 6.6, Financial Statements. The corporation shall keep a copy of each
annual financial statement, quarterly or other periodic income statement, and accompa-
nﬁummmbymwmmmmmmmw
office for 12 months; these documents shall be exhibited at all reasonable times, or copics
provided, to any shareholder on demand.
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Section 6.7, Form of Records. Any records maintained by the corporation in the
regular course of its business, with the exception of minutes of the proceedings of the
sharcholders, and of the Board of Directors and its commitees, but including the
corporation's stock ledger and books of account, may be kept on, or be in the form of
magnetic tape, photographs, microphotographs or any other information storage device,
provided that the records so kept can be converted into clearly legible form within a
reasonable time. The corporation shall so convert any records so kept upon the request of
any person entitled to inspect the same.

ARTICLE VIl

Miscellaneous

Section 7.1. Principal Executive or Business Offices. The Board of Directors
shall fix the location of the principal executive office of the corporation at any place
either within or without the State of Florida.

Section 7.2. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the corporation shall be determined
by the Board of Directors.

Section 7.3. Segal. The corporation may have a corporate seal which shall have
the name of the corporation inscribed thereon and shall be in such form as may be
from time 1o time by the Board of Directors. The corporate seal may be used
by causing it or a facsimile thereof to be impressed or affixed or in any other manner
reproduced.

Section 7.4. Indemnification. The corporation shall have the power to indemnify,
to the maximum extent and in the manner permitted by the Florida Business Corporation
Act (the "Code"), each of its directors, officers, employees and agents against expenses,
judgments, fines, settlements, and other amounts actually and reasonably incurred in
connection with any proceeding arising by reason of the fisct that such person is or was an
agent of the corporation.

The corporation shall have the power, to the extent and in the manner permitted
by the Code, to indemnify cach of its employees and agents (other than directors and
officers) against expenses, judgments, fines, scttlements, and other amounts actually and
reasonably incurred in connection with any proceeding, arising by reason of the fact that
such person is or was an agent of the corporation.

Section 7.5. Contracts. The Board of Directors may authorize any officer or
officers, agent or agents, to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument
in the name of and on behalf of the corporation, and such authority may be general or
confined to specific instances.




Section 7.6. Dividends. The Board of Directors may from time to time declare,
and the corporation may pay dividends on its outstanding shares in the manner and upon
the terms and conditions provided by Florida law and its articles of incorporation. No
distribution may be made if, after giving it effect:

(a) The Corporation would not be able to pay its debts as they become due in
the usual course of business; or

(b) The Corporation's total assets would be less than the sum of its total
liabilities plus the amount that would be needed, if the Corporation were to be
dissolved at the time of the distribution, to satisfy the preferential rights upon
dissolution of sharcholders whose preferential rights are superior to those

Section 7.7. Amendment of By-Laws. To the extent permitted by law, these
by-laws may be amended or repealed, and new by-laws adopted, by the Board of
Directors. The shareholders entitled to vote, however, retain the right to adopt additional
by-taws and may amend or repeal any by-law whether or not adopted by them.

Section 7.8. Stock Information. The corporation is authorized to issue

100,000,000 shares of company stock. The stated par value for each share of company
stock is $.0001.
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ACTION BY WRITTEN CONSENT
OF THE INCORPORATOR
OF
DYNASTY LIMOUSINE, INC,,
a Florida Corporation,
As of November 17, 2009

The undersigned incorporator of DYNASTY LIMOUSINE, INC., a Florida
corporation, took the following sctions on the above date, pursuant to the Florida
Business Corpomtion Act:

Uintil otherwise determined by the Board, the number of members comprising the
Board of Directors shall be three (3). Each person named below has been elected by me
a4 a director of said corporation to hold office until the first annual meeting of
stockholders or until his or her successor is elected and qualified:

Madeline A. Fleming
Mary M. Fleming
Pierce C. Fleming [11

Signed as of the above date,

Anne Fleming, Incorporator
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UNANIMOUS WRITTEN CONSENT IN
LIEU OF FIRST MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF
DYNASTY LIMOUSINE, INC,

The directors of DYNASTY LIMOUSINE, INC., a Florida corporation
(the "Corporation™), hereby adopt the following resolutions by written consent and direct
that this consent be filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board of Directors:

Adoption of Bylaws.

RESOLVED, that the bylaws presented to the Directors and attached hereto are
adopted as the bylaws of the Corporation.

Stock Issuance.

RESOLVED, that the Corporation is hereby authorized 1o issue and sell shares of
Common Stock of the Corporation 1o each person named below in exchange for the
indicated capital contribution:

Name of Stockholder Number of Shares

Anne Fleming 3,500,000 $350,000.00 (Cash)
Pierce C. Fleming 111 480,000 $48.,000.00 (Cash)
Mary M. Fleming 105,525 $10,525.00 (Cash)
Eric Osgood 25,000 $2,500.00 (Cash)
Tracy Holliday 25,525 $2,525.00 (Cash)
Robert Voigt 5,500 $550.00 (Cash)
Gregory Kennebrew 1,025 $102.50 (Cash)
Claud Dion Jones 775 $77.50 (Cash)
Claud Dallas Jones 1,025 $102.50 (Cash)
Kimberly Longacre 10,000 $1,000.00 (Cash)
Jason Hedges 10,000 $1,000.00 (Cash)
Robert Stanton 1,025 $102.50 (Cash)
Robert Kukar 500 $50.00 (Cash)
James Elder 500 $50.00 (Cash)

Phil Thomas 1,025 $102.50 (Cash)
Kenneth Blair 500 $50.00 (Cash)
Freedom Pike 500 $50.00 (Cash)

Sal Altoum 7.500 $£750.00 (Cash)
John Brown Jr. 25,000 $2,500.00 (Cash)
James Behr 2,000 $200.00 (Cash)
Linda Behr 2,000 $200.00 (Cash)
James Behr Jr. 1,000 $100.00 (Cash)

Heather Behr 1,000 $100.00 (Cash)




James Reynolds
Eden Reynolds
lan Mucller
Joseph Rodriguez
James Dattilo
Joy Dattilo
Craig Heidinger
Marvin Tucker
Marcy Jones
Ameil Thomas
Christy Thomas
Diane Moore
Paul Thomas
Julie Stanton
Albert Walton

Billy Hyers

Margie Hyers
Lawrence Schoenberg
Kathryn Schoenberg
Kimberly Schoenberg
Juanita Green

Cheryl Collins

Adam

Beverly Williams
Tiber Creek Corporation
Chris Perrella
Jonathan McMullen
Damell Ginn

Marcus Wells
Barbara Willette

Kirk Rust

1,250
1,250
1,750
5.000
5,000
1,750
500
205,675
46,000
1,025
1,025
1,025
142,000
5,000

$50.00 (Cash)
$50.00 (Cash)
$5.00 (Cash)
$50.00 (Cash)
$100.00 (Cash)
$100.00 (Cash)
$50.00 (Cash)
$5.00 (Cash)
$25.00 (Cash)
$250.00 (Cash)
$10.00 (Cash)
$10.00 (Cash)
$20.00 (Cash)
$50.00 (Cash)
$100.00 (Cash)
$50.00 (Cash)
$50.00 (Cash)
$50.00 (Cash)
$50.00 (Cash)
$50.00 (Cash)
$125.00 (Cash)
$125.00 (Cash)
$175.00 (Cash)
$500.00 (Cash)
$500.00 (Cash)
$175.00 (Cash)
$50.00 (Cash)
$0.00 (Cash)
$4,600.00 (Cash)
$102.50 (Cash)
$102.50 (Cash)
$102.50 (Cash)
$14,200.00 (Cash)
$500,00 (Cash)

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the consideration to be received for the above-
mentioned shares is adequate and approved, and the President and Secretary of the
Corporation are hereby authorized to exccute and deliver to each person named above a
certificate representing the shares of fully paid and non-assessable Common Stock of the
Corporation as set forth above upon receipt of payment therefor.

Election of Officens.

RESOLVED, that the following persons be, and they hereby are, elected to hold
the offices of the Corporation set forth opposite their respective names until their




respective successors are elected and qualified or until their earlier resignation or
removal:

President: Anne Fleming
Treasurer: Mary M. Fleming
Secretary: Pierce C. Fleming 111
Vice President:  Pierce C. Fleming [11
CEO: Anne Fleming

RESOLVED, that the officers of the Corporation be, and they hereby are,
authonzed, empowered and directed to procure all corporate books, books of account and
stock books which may be required by the laws of Florida or of any state in which the
Corporation may do business or which may be necessary or appropriate in connection
with the business of the Corporation.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Corporation shall maintain & minute book
containing the minutes of any and all meetings of and actions of the Board of Directors,
Board committees and of the sharcholders, together with such documents and papers,
including this Written Consent, as the Corporation, its Board of Directors or its
shareholders shall from time to time direct.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Corporation be, and the
Secretary hereby is, authorized and instructed to insert in the minute book of the
Corporation a copy of the Articles of incorporation as filed in the office of the Florida
Secretary of State and certified by said Secretary of State,

FURTHER RESOLVED, that a corporate seal is adopted as the seal of this
Corporation in the form of two concentric circles, with the name of the Corporation
between the two circles and the year of incorporation and Florida within the inner circle.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the form of stock certificate is approved and
adopted as the Stock Centificate of this Corporation. The Secretary is instructed to insert
a specimen copy of the stock certificate in the Minute Book immediately following this
consent.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Corporation be, and the
Secretary hereby is, authorized, empowered and directed to insert a copy of the bylaws in
nnminmcbookoftheCamiooudmnelhdloopyofmdbthsukcpuuhc
principal executive office for the transaction of business of the Corporation.




FURTHER RESOLVED, that all actions taken by LegalZoom.com, Inc. and its
aa:nu in connection with the formation of the Corporation are hereby approved, rutified
and adopted.

Annual Accounting Period.

RESOLVED, that until otherwise determined by the Board of Directors the fiscal
year of the Corporation shall end on December 31,

Principal Exceutive Off

RESOLVED, that the principal executive office of the Corporation shall be
located at 4048 Lonciera Loop, Jacksonville, Florida, 32259,

Bank Account.

RESOLVED, that the Corporation establish in its nmme an account with any
federally insured depository institution and that the officers of the Corporation be, and
they hereby are, suthorized, empowered and directed to establish such an account.

Qualification to do Buginess.

RESOLVED, that for the purpose of authorizing the Corporation to do business
under the laws of any state, territory or possession of the United States or of any foreign
country in which it is necessary or convenient for the Corporation to transact business,
Mpnwoﬂbcnofhmmﬂmmwmﬁndiazhmmdmbduwof
the Corporation to take such action as may be necessary or advisable to effect the
qmliﬁcuionofﬂncupnuﬁmtodobuimulfaeignmioniumyofmch
states, territories, possessions or foreign countrics and in connection therewith to appoint
and substitute all necessary agents or attomeys for service of process, to designate or

the location of all necessary statutory offices, and to execute, acknowledge,
verify, deliver, file or cause to be published any necessary applications, papers,
certificates, reports, consents to service of process, powers of attorney and other
immcnumuaybemuimdbymyofmchhw;md.whmmitisexpodianfmdn
Cormuﬁwmeemmmmdwhhduwﬁmmymhmmdm.

mpoimnmﬂmmuﬂaof.uduitynmyhemywmimwdnmhoﬁtyof
mcmdmwhwﬁnminmymhmmﬂm.wafonimomm.

Payment of Expenses.

RESOLVED., that the officers of the Corporation be, and they hereby are,
unhodzed.empowewdmddhmdmpydlchnguuﬂwmddemmofuhmg




out of the organization of the Corporation and to reimburse any person who has made any
disbursement therefor.,

Agent for Service of Process.

RESOLVED, that Pierce C. Fleming I11, 4048 Lonciera Loop, Jacksonville,
Florida 32259 shall be appointed the Corporation’s agent for service of process.

Subchapter § Electi

RESOLVED, that the Corporation shall clect to be taxed as an S Corporation, and
the officers of the Corporation are authorized and directed to file all proper and necessary
forms with the Internal Revenue Service and to obtain the consent of each stockholder to
be taxed as a S corporation.

General Authorization.

RESOLVED, that the officers of the Corporation are, and cach of them hereby is,
asuthorized, empowered and directed, in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation, 10
make all other arrungements and to take all further action, including the payment of
expenditures and the preparation of officer’s certificates or any other documents, as the

officer deems necessary or appropriate in order to fully effectuate the purposes of the
foregoing resolutions.,

RESOLVED, that any and all actions taken by any officer of the Corporation in
connection with the matters contemplated by the foregoing resolutions are hereby
approved, ratified and confirmed in all respects as fully as if such actions had been
presented to the Board of Directors for its approval prior to such actions being taken.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this consent has been executed as of the date below,

Date: ;f 2 T

W?Z’léé”-(, / // \jéw“ ep

Madeline A. Fleming

M}[g&m

Mary M. Blcmmg

//;/2/’\

Détvc C. Fleming 111 )




Electronic Articles of Incorporation

For

DYNASTY LIMOUSINE OF JACKSONVILLE, INC.

The undersigned incorporator, for the purpose of forming a Florida

P05000066269
FILED

May 05, 2005
Sec. Of State

jshivers

profit corporation, hereby adopts the following Articles of Incorporation:

Article I
The name of the corporation is:
DYNASTY LIMOUSINE OF JACKSONVILLE, INC.

Article I1
The principal place of business address:

1224 PEMBROOKE ROAD
JACKSONVILLE, FL. US 32259

The mailing address of the corporation is:

1224 PEMBROOKE ROAD
JACKSONVILLE, FL. US 32259

Article 111

The purpose for which this corporation is organized is:
TRANSPORTATION - LIMOUSINE SERVICE

Article IV

The number of shares the corporation is authorized to issue is:

10

Article V

The name and Florida street address of the registered agent is:

ANNE FLEMING
1224 PEMBROOKE ROAD
JACKSONVILLE, FL. 32259




I certify that I am familiar with and accept the responsibilities of
registered agent.

Registered Agent Signature: ANNE FLEMING
Article VI

The name and address of the incorporator is:

FLORIDA INCORPORATOR
P.O. BOX 273

LAUREL, FL

34272 - USA

Incorporator Signature: RAUL DEBARROS
Article VII

The initial officer(s) and/or director(s) of the corporation is/are:

Title: P

ANNE FLEMING

1224 PEMBROOKE ROAD
JACKSONVILLE, FL. 32259 US

Article VIII
The effective date for this corporation shall be:

05/01/2005

P05000066269
FILED

May 05, 2005
Sec. Of State

jshivers
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Articles of Amendment ul_ﬁ%ﬁ iRy UF o 4
to ASSEE, pSIATE
Articles of Incorporation R’DA
of

DYNASTY LIMOUSINE OF JACKSONVILLE, INC.
(Name of corporation as currently filed with the Plorida Dept. of State)

POS000086262

(Document number of corporation (if known)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 607.1006, Florida Statutes, this Florida Profit Corporation
adopts the following amendment(s) to its Articles of Incorporation:

NEW CORPORATE NAME (jf changing);

Dynasty Limousine, Inc.
(must contain the word “corporation,” "company,” or “incorp d" or the abbreviation "Corp.." "Inc.,” or "Co.”)

AMENDMENTS ADOPTED- (OTHER THAN NAME CHANGE) Indicate Article Number(s)
and/or Article Title(s) being amended, added or deleted: (BE SPECIFIC)

Article V. The number aof shares the corporation Is authorized to issue is: 100,000,000,

(Atrach additional pages if necessary)

If an amendment provides for exchange, reclassification, or cancellation of issued shares, provisions
for implementing the amendment if not contained in the amendment itgelf: (if not applicabls, indicats N/A)

(continued)
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TO: Amendment Section
Division of Corporations

SUBJECT: DYNASTY LIMOUSINE OF JAGKSONVILLE, INC.

DOCUMENT NUMBER: P05000066289

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fec are submittad for filing.
Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Francyne Carrillo

{(Name of Person)

(Name of Firm/ Company)

7083 Hollywood Bivd., Sulte 180

(Address)

Los Angsles, CA 90028

; (City/ State/ and Zip Code)
Far further information concerning this matter, please call:

Francyne Carillo at( 323 ) 962-8600
(Name of Person) (Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

[J $35 Filing Fee [ $43.75 Filing Fee & [ $43.75 Filing Fee & {1 $52.50 Filing Fee
Cenificate of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Status
(Additional copy is Cerdfied Copy
(Additional Copy
is encloscd)
Majling Address Street Address
Amendment Section Amondment Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 409 E. Gaines Street

Tallahassee, FL 32314 Tallahassee, FL 32399
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The date of each amendment(s) adoption: 8/27/07

Effective date if gpplicahle:

(no more than 90 days after amendment file date)

Adoption of Amendment(s)  (CHECK ONE)

[0 The amendment(s) was/were approved by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for
the amendment(s) by the shereholders was/were sufficient for approval.

{0 The amendment(s) was/were approved by the shareholders through voting groups. The

Jfollowing statement must be separately provided for each voting group entitled to vote
separately on the amendment(s):

"The number of votes cast for the amendment(s) was/were sufficient for approval by

(voting group) :

@ The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the board of directors without shareholder action
and shareholder action was not required,

[0 The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the incorporators without shareholder action and
shareholder action was not required.

Signed this_2C___ dayof iﬁm&m 2507 .

d divecter, president or other officer m«mmum
%w-m&-nummm-mwam

(Typed or printed name of person signing)

i

(Titls of person signing)

FILING FEE: $35

@ 004/004




Item XX Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Affiliated Purchasers.

Not applicable.

Item XXI Issuer’s Certifications

The issuer shall include certifications by the chief executive officer and the chief financial officer
of the issuer (or any other persons with different titles, but having the same responsibilities).

I, Pierce Fleming and Anne Fleming (respectively), certify that,

1. | have reviewed this Annual Report and Information Statement of Dynasty Limousine Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain an untrue statement of a material fact
or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the
circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this disclosure statement; and

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements and other financial information included or
incorporated by reference in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the

financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for the periods
presented in this disclosure statement.

February 15, 2012

Pierce FZ/?/WWVLQ/— by electronic signature

Pierce Fleming
Vice President / CFO
Dynasty Limousine Inc.

Arnne Fle/vm’/mg/— by electronic signature

Anne Fleming
President / CEO
Dynasty Limousine Inc.




